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INDEPENDENT AUDI'TOR’S REPOR'T

To The Members of
Indian Cable Net Company Limited

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statemenis

We have audired the accompanyving consolidated tmancial statemeni~ of Indin cable Ner Company Limired
(heretnafter referred to as “the Folding Compain™) and it's subsidiarics (the Holding Company and i
subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group™). comprising of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31s
March, 2016, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for e Ve
then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explinatory informaton fheremnalie
reterred to as “the consolidated financial statements™).

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidaied Financial Statements

The FHoldng Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated financil
statements m terms of the requirements of the Companies et 2015 Thereinatior referred o as “the Net™) tha
give a true and fair view of the consolidated tinancial position, consolidared  financial performance and
consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles oenes allv accepred m Tndu,
including the Accounting Standards spectfied under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule ™ of the Companies
(\ccounts) Rules, 201h The respective Board o Directors of the companics incloded e the Group are
responsible for maintenance of adequare accounting records i accordance with the provisions of the et tor
safeguarding the asscrs of the Group and for provennng and detecting frands and orher ureeulinmes: the
sclection and applicaton of appropriate accounting policies; making, judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and the (]L:Sign‘ implemenrattion and namtenance of adequate meernal Ginanctal controls, that wer
operating effectively for cnsuring the accuracy and e mpleteness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give @ true and fair view and are free from mare il
misstatement, whether due to fraud or crror. which have been used for the purposc of preparaton of the
consolidated financial statemeats by the Dircctors ot the Holding Company, as atoresaid.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility 1s to express an opinion on rhese consolidated fiancial statements based on our audin, Wil
conducting the audit, we have tken to account the provisions of the Neir, rthe accountng, and auditng
standards and matters which are required ro be included i the audit report under the provisions of the Vet o
the Rules made there under. We conducted our awdit in accordance with the Standards on Vaditing, specitied
under Section 13(10) of the Act. Those Standards requice thar we comply with cthical requirements and Plan
and perform the audit to obmin reasonable assurance abour whether the consclidated financial statements are
free from matertal misstaiement. An audir involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and the disclosures i the consolidated financual statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment ot the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financil
statements, whether due 1o fraud or error. In muking those risk assessments, the audior considers mierl
tinancial control relevant ro the Holding Compan < preparaton of the consoldated financial starcients that
oive a true and fair view in order to destgn audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. A audu
also includes evaluating the appropriareness of the accounting policies used and the reasonablencss of the
accounting cstimates made by the Holding Company’s Board o Dircctors, as well as ovaluatng the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence obrained by us and the audit evidence obtamned by the other auditors i terms
of their reports referred 10 in rhe Other Matters pacigraph below, s sutficient and appropriate to provide a busis
for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial siatements.
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Opinion

In our opmion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations viven to us, the aloresaid
consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Ner tn the manner so required and pive
true and fair view n conformity with the accounting principles generally aceepted in Todim, of the consolidared
state of affairs of the Group, as ar 31st March, 2016, and their consolidated protic and thetr consohdared cush
flows for the year ended on thar date.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements of the 2 subsidiarics, whose financial statements retlect (ol assets

(after eliminating intra group transactions) of T 1062181 Thousands s ar 31sv March, 2010, toral revenues (atie

eliminating intra group transactions) of I 385433 Thousands and act cash Hows amounting o 3 2970
Thousands for the vear ¢nded on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial statements. These
financul statements have been audited by other suditors whose reports have been furmshed 1o us by the
Management and our opiion on the consolidated financial statemenrs, in so far as it relates 1o the amounts and
disclosures mcluded m respect of the subsidiary, and our report in terms of sub-sections <35 and (1) of Scction
LI3 of the Act, in so far as i relates to the atoresaid subsidiary, s based solely on the reports of the othe
auditors.

Our opinion on the consolidared financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulaton
Requirements below, 1s not modified in respect of the above matters with respect o our reliance on the work
done and the reports of the other auditors and the bnancial statements cerrified by the Management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
I As required by Section 143(3) of the Aty we report, to the extent applicable, that

a)  We have sought and obrained all the mnformation and explanarions which ro the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the atoresmd consolidared  financial

statements.

b) In our opimion, proper books of account as required by law relating 1o preparation of the atoresatd
consolidated fmancial statements have been kept so far as tappears from our exanunanon of those

books and the reports of the other auditors

¢)  The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Conxolidated Stacement of Profir and Loss, and the Consolidazed
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are i agrecment with the relescant books of ieconnt
mamtained for the purpose of preparation of the consohdated nnencial sienmicnts.,

dy  In our opuon, the aforesaid consobdaied financial statement~ comply with the Necounung Standa-ds
specified under Scction 133 of the Acr, read with Rule 7 ot the Companies £ ceounts) Rules, 2014,

e)  On the basis of the written representations recerved from the dicecrors of the Tolding Company as on
3lst March, 2016 taken on record by the Foagd of Directors of the Holdmg Company and the reports
of the statutory auditors of 1s subsidhany companies, none of the direcrors of the Group, 15 disqualitied
as on 31 NMarch, 2016 from bemng appomnted as a director m terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act

£y With respect to the adequacy of the inrernal financial controls over financial reportimg of rthe Grouap and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report m “Nonexure A7 and
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;o With respect to the other matters to be included o the Auditor’s Repors maccordance with Raie 11 o

the Companies (Audir and Nuditor’sy Rules, 2014 our optiion and to the best ol our mformanon and

The consolidated financial starements disclose the impact of pending higatons on the consolidared

25 to the

The Group, did not have any long rerm contraces ncluding dervanve contracts for which there woere

There were no amounts which were requited to be transferred o the ITnvesror lducarion and

Protection I'und by the Flolding Company, and its subsidiary company.
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Annexutre — A to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audir of the consolidated fnancial statemenis of the ompam as ol and tor the vear
ended 31 March 2010, we have audited the internal financial conmrols over financial reporting of Indian Cahle
Net Co. Limited (“the Flolding Company™) and it subsidiny compantes which are companies mcorporated in
ladia, as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The l\t‘\pu‘tl\\ Board of Dircctors of the Holding Company and s subsuliany companics, which are companics
mcorporated in India, are responsible for establishmg and mamtaiming internal financial controls hased on the
mternal control over (mancial reporting criteris established by the (om]mn\ constdermg the essential
components of internal control stated i the Guidanee Note on \udit of Tuternal Financial Controls over
I'mancial Reporting tssued by the Institure of Charered \ecountants of India CHCAT These responsibilities
mchude the design, implemenration and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
cftecovely for ensuring the orderly and cfficient conduct :)f its busimess, ncludmg adherence o compu’s
policics, the s safeguarding of ifs assets, the prevention and derection of frauds and crrors, the accur v and
completeness of the accounting records, and the tmely preparation of relable tmancial information, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is (o express an opinton on the Comps any's internal financial controls over Nnanctal reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in rccordance with the Guidanee Note on Audit of Toterial
F'mancial Controls over Iinancial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™ issued by 1CAT and the Stndards on
Auditing, issuec 1 by ICAT and deemed to be prescribed under seetdon 113010y of the Companies Act, 2013, 10 the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the Tnsiouee of Chartered Necountants
of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Nore require that we comply witli crhical requirements and pla
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate mrernal tinanctal conrrols over
financtal reporung was estublished and mainrained and if such conirols operated celtfcarnvely moall marerid
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audir evidence about the adequacy of the internal frnancial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectivencss. Our audir of internal financial controls
over financtal wpot[mo mcluded obtaining, an vnderstandmg, of miternal fancial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating (he design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures sclected depend on the audiror’s
judgment, mcluding the assessment of the rsks of materal missiatcment of the financial srtements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audn
opinion on the Company’s inrernal financial controls svstem over financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting 1s a4 process desioned 1o provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporiing and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes i accordance with generally accepred accounting principles. A company's mternal financial control
over ftnancial reporung, includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain 1o the maintenance of records
that, n reasonable detal, accurately and fairlv retleet the transacoons and dispositions ot the assers or the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that rrasactons are recorded as necessary o permit preparation of
financil statements - accordance with penerallv aceepted accounung principles. and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only m accordance with authorisations of managemoent nd
directors of the company: and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding preventon or amely derecnion ol
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assers that could have a material cffeet on the
financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limirations of internal lnancial controls over financial reporting, mecluding the possibihiny
o collusion or improper management override of controls, murerial musstiemenis due o error or trand may
oceur and not be detected. ko, projections of any evaluation of the internal fiancial controls over fanctd
repOTtng to furure penods are subject o the visk that the internal (nancial control ove fmancial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, ot that the degrec of complunce with the pohicies o

p rocedures may detertorate.

Opinion

o our opinion, the FHolding Company and its substdiary comp;mim, which are companies ill(‘()t]'\()[iltul i Tndo
have, in all material respects, an adequarte internal financial congrols svstem over finuncial reporong and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting voere operating effectively as wt 31 Narch 2016, based on the
mternal control over financial geporting criteria established by the Company constdering the cssental
components ol internal control stated n the Guilance Note on Audie of Tnrernal linancial Controls Over
Financial Reporting ssued by the 1CAT

Other Matters

Our aforesaid reports under Section 113(3)(1) of the Act on the adequacy and operating ctfectiveness of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting msofar as i relares o 2 subsidianes, which are companices
incorporated in India, is based on the correspondmg report ot the aditors of such company incorporated i
India.

For A.K. Tekriwal & Co.
Chartered Accountanis
Firm’s Registration §5).:3223521,i

i \)k ~
A K. Tekriwal

Parmer
Membetship Number: 056362

Kolkata
9t May, 2016.
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INDIAN CABLE NET COMPANY LIMITED

Consolidated Balance Shaet As on31" March 2016
(¥} 000s
Particulars Notes | 31" Mar2016 | 31% March 2015
. Equity and Liabilities
(1) Shareholders’ Fund
(a) Share Capital 4 865,538 865,538
(b) Reserves and Surplus 5 2,486,195 2363561
3351733 3,229,099
(2) Minority Interest 151.766 70,756
(9) Non-Current Liabilitles
(a) Long Term Borrowings 6 1,125,866 541,476
(b) Deferred Tax Liability (net) 7 129,191 84.427
(¢) Other Long Term Liabilities 8 231,956 30,028
(d) Long Term Provisions 9 9,223 7,708
1,496,236 663,639
(4) Current Liabilitles
(a) Short Term Borrowings . 10 33,073 18,192
(b) Trade Payables 1 453,056 498,956
(c) Other Current Liabilites 12 1,666,970 979,045
(d) Short Term Provisions 9 28,384 12,861
2101483 1,500,054
Total 7,181,218 5,472,548
1L Assets
(1) Non-Current Assets
{a) Fixed Assets 13
(1) Tanglble Assets 2,161,845 1,437,806
(if) Intangible Assets : 1,727,980 1,894,086
{il1) Capital Work-In-Progress 1,382,851 577,789
(b) Goodwill on Consolidation 12,798 .
(c) Long Term Loans and Advances 14 177,224 188,383
(d) Other Non-Current Assets 15 21,193 891
5483 891 4,098,955
(2) Current Assets
(a) Inventories 16 47,855 36,740
(b) Trade Recelvables 17 792,254 690,653
(c) Cash and Bank balances 18 681,657 258,610
(d) Short-Term Loans and Advances 14 175,562 378,267
(e) Other Current Assets .15 . 9,323
1,697,328 1,373,503
Total 7,181,218 5,472,548
Summary of Significant accounting policies and notes
to financial statement 1To49
Balance Shoet referred In our report of even date.
For ln fan Cablo Net Co Ltd s
For AX Tekriwal & Cb. \ S PN
Chartered Accountants e " {208 f / A
(Firm Registration No. - 3 5 ‘ S w '\um:ar'Agaru,:nl il kumarl.«.n
' \A\/Q // . ireCto) Director ))
AK Tekriwal (< < y\v
Partner S. Roy Chaudhury Atu) Kdnzar Singh
Membership No..056362 CEO V.P.(F&A)
e\
Place - Kolkata : | /d‘{( & L =
Date - Sth May 2016 LaxttavSirEh Kaira

Company Secratory




INDIAN CABLE NET COMPANY LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31" March 2016
(%) 000s
Particulars Notes | 31st Mar 2016 | 31" March 2015
1. Revenue from Operations 19 3,051,556 2,645,484
11, Other Income 20 42,608 113,810
111. Total Revenue (1+11) 3,094,164 2,759,294
1V Expenses
Purchase of Traded Goods 21 69,340 15,377
Decrease/(Increase) in inventories of traded goods 22 774 55
Operating Expenses 23 1,656,091 1,529,157
Employees Benefit expenses 24 102,981 107,363
Flnance Cost 25 17,374 9,520
Depreciation and Amortisation Cost 26 495,379 472,878
Other Expenses 27 523,608 337,588
2,865,548 2,471,938
V. Profit/(Loss) before excepdonal items and extraordinary
items and tax ) 226,616 287,356
V1 Exceptional items .
VIL.Profit/(Loss) before extraordinary items and tax v-vi) 228,616 287,356
VII1 Prior Period Items - 345
Ix. Profit/(Loss) before tax (VII-VIT) 228,616 287,011
X Tax Expenses 77,202 140,575
(a) Current Tax 61,268 086917
(-) MAT credit entitlement (19,384} (42,820)
(b) Deferred Tax 36,590 87,070
(c) Short / (Excess) Provision for earlier years (1,272) 9,408
XI Profit /(Loss) for the year (1X-X) 151,414 146,436
XIi Less Minority Interest 27577 10,484
XIIIProfit/(Loss) for the Year 123,837 135,952
Earning per Share: (Rs)) [Nominal value of Rs. 10/-] 34 .
(1) Baslc © 178 10.11
(2) Diluted 175 10.11
Summary of Significant accounting policies and notes 17To 49

to financlal statement
Statement of Profit & Loss referred in our report of even date,

For AK. Tekriwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration No. -322352

AK Tekriwal
Partner
Membership No.-056362

Place - Kolkata
Date - 9th May 2016

Forlm an Cable Net Co Ltd

h cc

S. Roy Chaudhury
CEQ

LaxL:\Q’[ﬁffg; XK'D'M}(/

Company Secratory

ﬁ\%( ' 'Ah T
Mxxr Agarwal Anil Kumar Jain

Director

Atm:l?mr Singh

VP(F&A)




INDIAN CABLE NET COMPANY LIMITED $

Cousolidated Cash Flow Statement fur Year ended 31 Manch 2016
. - oK X
PARTICULARS : 317 Mar 2014 st Muech 2015 ;
ithes; . i
Net Profit befors taxation, exceptional iiem & prior period ems 28516) . 287,386 i
Adjustment for ;- |
Deprecisdon 495,379 472878 |
Loss 00 sale/disposalidec apitalisation of Fixad Assets . 208
Provision for Retirement Benefit 2,069 4240
Provision for STBs Churn 681 740
Liability no longer fequlred wrinen back ( Net ) 27,972 45,171
Provision for doubeful Debi & Advance - 50,399 102573
Unrealised Foreign Exchange Galn/Loss 9,329 34
Inicrest Padd & Borrowing cost 17,374 9.520
Provislon for Proposed Dividand - (6)]
Interest on Fixed Deposit IT Refund / Others (6.062) (6,243
Operating profit before working capital changes 828758 - 921470
Change in working eapital
Increase/(Decrease) in Short-term Advances taken from related party -
I AT ) in Trade payabl (123,336 (13,323)
Increase/(Decrease) 1n other current labilites 517,267 (1,013,529
Incresse/Decrease) In vther l0ng-term liabilities {2,667 27,184
(Increase) in Trade receivable (136,228 (415,086)
Dme-d(lln!m)inlnvanorlu 118 (36,010}
Decrease/ ( Increase) in long-term Joans and advances glven (34,902 (31,290
Decrease/ ( Increase) in short-term loans and edvances given 266,626 68,240
Decseuses (Increase) i other CHTent assets 19,323 47,788
Decuwﬂncmﬂnoﬁanon-wmum 47 6,642
Cash Gemerstion from Operating Activities balore exceptional ee 1,370,774 437,913
Exceptona) hem . .
Cach Gomerntion from Operetieg Activities after exceptions] kems 1,370,774 @»913
Net Prior Period Adjustment - (345))
(Cash Geteration from Operating Activities afier Prior Perlod Isem 1,370,774 (438,238
Income Tax Paid (including TDS) (62,784)) (77,096},
[Net Caak Geserntion from operaliag Activities 1,307,990 (815,384
Purchaze of Fixed Astets/ CWIP (1491,853) (376,722
Sale of Fixed Assets/Decapitalisation - 475
Net Cash Used in Amal, .
Investment in Subsidiaries
Intevess 6,062 6,242
Investment In FD/Tarm Deposit (9.873)] (38,3623
Opening Cash & Cash Equivalent on date of creation of Subsiciary (1,659
Net Cash deployed in Investing Activicies (1497324 (488,362}
L Cashflow From Flnanclug Ativsieg;
Ineereat Paid (17.374 (9,520}
Bomowings Taken 589,943 227,933
lssue of Equlty Share 29.940 779,940
Not Cash Generntion from Financing Activities 602,508 998,384
Net Incrense/idecrense) in Cash & Cock Equivalents (A+B+C) 413,114 74,638
Cash & Cash Equivalent at the beglaning of the year 220,127 145,489
Cash & Caah Equivalent a¢ the end of the year 633,301 220,127
Cash & Cash Equlvwient Inclede At on 31ct Dec 3015 Ason Mt March 14
Cash Balance 13,141 4,420
Bank Balance 42,782 27,533
| Cheque in Hand 572,388 170,137
f Deposits - Free Maturity within 3 months 4,991 18,037
’ Cast & Cash Equivalent Reporied 633,301 1
Nokes: Prevlous years' ligures are regrovped wheraver necessery
Cash Flow Statemant referred ln our report of even date, For Mdian Cabke Net Co L) eyt
{\Q‘/Jjg: 9 1 / /( il
For A K. Tekriwal & Co, R Kufar Aganwal A | Kuenar Jain
Chanered Accoustants Direcic Director
v (FRN - 322352 E) ’
L
AK Tekniyal $. Roy Chaudhury
Partner CEO »
M.No.-036362 Coup
z./‘ v -
Place - Kolkem Laxntan Singf KR

Datz - 9th May 2016 D Company Secraiory




INDIAN CABLE NET COMPANY LIMITED
1 Corporate Information : )
Indian Cable Net Company Limited ( hercinafier referred to as "the company” or "CNCL" or the "the Holding Company” or " the Farent Company” ).wa.s
incorporated in the state of West Bengal, India. During the year under review the ICNCL has acquired 100% of share holding of Indinet Service Private
Liniited ( hereinafter referred tw as “ISPL") as on 19/08/2015 and 50% shareholding slong With control in composition of the Board of Direciors of Axom
Communication & Cable Pvt. Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as “Axom”) as on 11/03/2016 and thus the ISPL & Axom becwmic subsidiwies of ICNCL from the
effective dates. Thie Company and its subsidiaries ("Collectively known as “the group”) arc engaged in distribution of television channels through analogue and
digital cable distribution network, primary internet and allied services. .

2 s) Principles of Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Holding Company, Its subsidiarics and associate ( collectively referred to as “The
Group”)

In preparing the consolidated financial 1s, inancial statements of the Holding Company, its subsidianes have been combinedd on o line by line basis by
adding the book values of the like jtems of assets, Eabilities, income and expenscs after eliminating intra-grouyp balances / transactions and unrealised profits in
full. The amount shown in respect of reserves comprise the amount of of the relcvant reserves as per the balance sheet of the Parent Company and its share in
the post acquisition increase in the relevant reserves of the consolidated entities.

The excess/deficit of cost to the Parent Company of its investment over its portion of net worth in the consolidated entities at the respective datcs on which the
investment in such entities was made is recognised in the financial statements as goodwillicapital reserve. Goodwill arising on consolidation is tested for
impairment when the relevant indicators of impairment are applicable. The Parent Company's portion of net worth in such entities is determined on the basls of
book value of assets and liabilities as per the financial statements of the entities as on the date of investment and if not avallable, the financials staiements for
the i diately preceding period adjusted for the effects of significant changes.

Minority interest in subsidiaries represents the minority shareholders proportionate share of the net assets and net income.

Minorities interest in net profit of consolidated subsidiaries for year has been identied and adjusted sgainst the income in order to armvive at the net income
attributable to the shareholders of the company. Their share of net assets has been identificd and presented in the consolidaied balance sheet separately. Where
sccumulated Josses attributable to the minorities dre in excess of their equity, in the absence of the contractual obligation on the minoxities, the same have been
attribited to the shareholder of the Holding Company.

b) Basis of preparation

The consolidsted financial have been prepared and presented under the historicsl cost convention on the accrual basis of accounting following
generally pted accounting principles in India (GAAP) and comply with the Accounting Standards as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 (*Act’) read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the provisions of the Act (to the extent notified).

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of consotidated financial siatements are consistent with those of previous year, unless otherwise mentioned,
and are ¢xplained below-

3 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

u) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management (o make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent Liabilities on the date of the financial statements. Actual regults could differ from those
estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in current or future periods.

b) Fixed Assets and Depreciation
@ Taaeible Fired assets and Cnoital Work in progress
Tangible Fixed assets ars carried at cost less accumulated depreciation / aruortisation and impairment losses, If any. The cost of fixed assets
comprises its purchase price net of any trade discounts end rebates, any import duties and other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable
from the tax authorities), any directly attributable expenditure on muking the asset ready for its intended use, other incidenwl expenses and interest
on borrowings attributable to acquisition of qualifying fixed assets up o the date the asset is ready for its intended use. capital Work in progress
comprises of the cost of fixed assets that are not yet ready for their intended use at the reporting date.

(1) Intangible Assety.
Intangible Assets acquired scpirately are measured on initiel recognition at cost. Following initial recognistion, intangible assets are carried at cost
less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, If any.

(i) Depreciation and Amertsation
Depreciation on tangible assets is provided on straight line method (except in case of Axom Communication & Cable Pvt. Ltd. which provides
dcp‘mdadon on WDV method) over the useful lives of asscts estimated by the Munagement. Depreciaton for asiets purchased / sold during the
period is proporti ly charged. Leasehold land is smortized over the effective period of leasc. Intangiblo assers are amortised over their
respective individual cstimated useful lives on straight line basis, commencing from the datc the asset is available 1o the company for it's use. The
details of estimated life for each category of asset are as follows:




INDIAN CABLE NET COMPANY 1L.IMITED

Estimated useful  Residual Value

Asset life based on (A8 % of Original
SLM Cost)
Buildings 60 years 5%
Computers and Data Processing Equipment ‘ 3 years 5%
Plant and Machinery ) 8 years 5%
Set Top Boxes 8 years 0%
VC Card 6 years 0%
Furniture and Fixtures 10 years 5%
Vehicles 8 years 5%
Studio Equipments 13 ycars 5%,
Office Equipments S years 5%
Network Assets 10 years 0%
Goodwill 10 years 0%
c) Leases
Where the Group is Jessen
Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased liem, are classified as operating leases.
Operaling Jease payments are recog j2ed a8 an exp in the of profit and loss on & straight-line basis over the Jease term.

U

Leases In which the company does not transfer substantially all the Hsks and benefits of ownership of the asset are classified a3 operating leases. Assets
subject 10 operating Jeases are included in fixed assets. Lease income on an operating lease is recognized in the statement of profit and loss on monthy
rental basis, whereever applicable over the lease term.

d) Impairment of Assets

The Carrying amount of the fixed nssets and capital work in progress are reviewed 8t each balance sheet date in accordance with Accounting Standard-28
on “Impalrment of Asssts” prescribed by the Companics (Accounting Standard) rules, 2006, to determine whether there is any indication of impairment.
If any such indication exists, the assets recoverable amounts are estimated at cach reporting date and impairment Joss is recognized whenever carrying
amount of an assets or cash generating unit of which it is a part exceeds the corresponding recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in the
profit and loss account. An impeirment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the esumates used to determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is reversed only 10 the extent that the assets carrying amount docs not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined net of
depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

¢) Borrowing Costs
Interest and other costs incurred by the Group in connection with the borrowing of funds are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are
incurred, unless the borrowings arc used for acquiring qualifying assets and activities \hat are necessary o prepare the qualifying asscts for its intended
use.

) Inventories
Inventories are vajued as follows-

Stock in trade & Stores and spares valued at cost on weighted average method or at net realisable value whichever is Jower.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of busness, less estimated costs of completion and estimated cosis necessary 1o
make the sale.

g Revenue Recognition

Revenue Is recognized to the extent the Group considers it realizable and financial benefit of the same shall flow 1o the Group

(1)  Subscription Income from Cable Service
Subscription Income from Cable Servics (net of applicable taxes and dutes) are recognized on accrual basis from (he date of commencement of
supply at the signal injection points(s) of the customers as per schedule of rates.
In pursuance of the regulation of Telecom Regulatory Authority of India (TRA), the company has implemented Di gital Adressable (DAS) in the
notified areas and accordingly subscription charges have been accounted in terms of said regulation.

) Income From Activation Of Services
Income from activation of digital cable sorvices is recognised at the \ime of issue of Set Top Boxes to the Local Cable Qperators and is net of
Activation Fee Refunded on Retumed Set Top Boxes.

M (i) Income from Broadband Services
Income from broadband services (net of applicable taxes and duties) is recongnised on time proportion basis.
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(iv) Carriage Income
Carriage Income is recognized on accrual basis as cvenly accruing over the term of the contract of carriage. However, where the formal agreoments
are yet (0 be executed, the income from Carriage Services is deferred till the time the, said agreements are formally executed.

(v) Other Services
i) Income from insertion of adverti ts is gnized on accrual basis from the date(s) of insertion of advertisements based on the terms
specified in the release orders.
ii) Income from rendering rechnlcal services is recognized on accrual basis
|li)lncome from dark fiber leasing is recognized on accrual basis as per terms of the respective contracts.

(vl) Lease Income

. Lease income from supply of set top boxes is recongaised on accrual basis as per terms of agreement of lease.

(vil) Sales of goods .
Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have been prssed 1o the buyer,
usually on delivery of the goods. The Group collects sales taxes and value added taxes (VAT) on behalf of the government and, Wherefore, these are
not economic benefits flowing to the Group. Hence, they are excluded from revenue.

h) Forelgn Currency Transaction
Transaction in foreign currency Is recorded at the rate of exchange prevailing on the U tion date(s). Tr fon ining unsettled, other than those
contracts covered under forward exchange contracts, is translated at the rate prevailing at the end of the financial year. The exchange rate difference
arising there-from are adjusted in the Statement of Profit & Loss except in respect of fixed assets, where the exchange difference Is adjusted to the
carrying amount of the respective asset.

i) Retirement aud other employee benefits
The Group’s obligations towards various cmplcyec' beneflts have been recognized as follows:
(a) Short term benefits
i) Cost of accumulating compensated absences that are expected to be availed within a perlod of 12 months from the period end are recognized
when the employees render the service that increases their entitlement o future compensated absences. Cost is computed based on past tends and is

not discounted.
i) Cost of non-accumulating compensated absences is recognized when absences occur, Costs of other short term employee benefits are recognized
on accrual basis based on the terms of employment contract and other relevant compensation policies followed by the Group .

(b) Post employment benefit

1) Monthly contributions to Provident funds which are defined contribution schemes are charged to Profit and Loss Account and deposited with the
Provident Fund authorities on & monthly basis.

ii) In respect of gratuity which is in the nature of non contributory defined benefit plan, is administered by the Trustees, Trustees of the scheme have
entrusted the administration of the related fund to the Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC). The Group provides gratuity benefit theough
annual contributions 1o a fund managed by LIC. Under this plan settlerent obligation remains with the company, although LIC gdministers the plan
and determines the contribution premium required 10 be paid by the Group. The annual charge to the P& Liis determined by the actuarial valtuation
done by the certified actuarial valuer appointed by the Group. The contribution to the fund with LIC is debited to the provision for gratuity which Is
created by the difference between the balance in the fund with LIC and_the amount of fund required at the end of a relevant period as determined by
external actuarial valuation

Other Long term beneflts

Cost of 2 lang term benefit by way of accumulating compensated absence that are expected to be avalled after 2 period of 12 months from the period
end are recognized when the cmployees render the service that Increascs their entitlement to future compensated absences. Such cost is recognized
based on actual valuation of related obligation on the reporting date. Actuarial gains and losses for the period are recognized in the profit and loss
account as income or expense

Termination benefit

Cost of termination benefit Is recognized only when the company has a present obligation as & result of a past evenl, it is probable that outflow of
resonrces will be required 10 sctile such obligation and the amount of the obligation can be reliably estimated.

(c

-

[C]

-

}) Taxatfon .
Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax, Current Inocme Tax expense s determined und provided in the accounts at the amount ‘expected to be
‘ paid 1o the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act 1961.

Deferred tax is recognized subject (o the consideration of prudence, on timing difference, belng the difference between taxable incomes and accounting
income that ariginate in onc year and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent years, Deferred tax assets in respect of un-absorbed depreciaion
and carry forward losses are not recognized unless there is virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such
Jeferred tax assets can be realized.

k) Eacnings Per Share
Basic eamings per share are computed using the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted carings per share are

computed using the weighted average number of equity and dilutive equity equivalent shares outstanding during the period, except where the results
would be anti dikutive.
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Botes ta Connglidated Ouancial statements for the year snded 3111 March 2016

]

Provisions

A provision is recognized when the Group has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
cconomic benefits will be required 10 settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not
discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required 10 seule the obligation at the reporting date. These cstimates aro
reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted ta reflect the current best estimates.

Where the Group expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example under an insurance contract, the reimbursemont is recognized as 8
separate assct but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expenie relating to any provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss
net of any reimbursement.

m) Coutingent Jiubilitles

n

<

0)

A contingent Labllity Is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertaln future events beyond the control of the Group or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probadle that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cascs where there is a liability that cannot be
recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Group does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial
statements.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement corprisc cash at bank and in hand and short-term investments with an original maturity
of three months or kss,

Segment Reporting
The group ls a Muld System Operator providing Cable Television Network Services, Broadband Services and Other Related services which is considered
as the only reportable segment. The Group's operations are based in [ndia.

"
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4. Shares Capital

— 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
Particulars (X} 000s  (T) 0003
Authorized Share Capital
86,847,300 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each 868,473 868,473
15270 Preferance Shares of ¥ 100/- each 1,527 1,527
Issued, subscribed and fully pald-up shares capital
8,64,01,070 Equity Shares of € 10/- each 864,011 864,011

(Out of above 313,10,000 Nos of equity shares of 10 each alloted for
considaration other than cash In pursuant to the scheme of amalgamation

15270 Preference Shares of ¥10 ench . 1,527 1,527
15270 Nos of 6 % Non Cummulative Redemable Preference Shares of £100

alloted for consideration other than cash in pursuant ta the scheme of
amalgamation. / )
Total Issued, subscribed and fully pald-up share capital 865,538  B65,538

Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(A)(d) of Part 1 of Schedule Il to the Companles Act, 2013

wl 5

(d) Long Terw Provisions 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-1§

Nos Rs. 000s Nos Rs. 000s
Atthe beglaning of the year 86,401,070 864,011 10,091,070 109,911
Issued during the perfod - in pursuance of scheme of amalgamation 31,310,000 313,100
Issued during the perfod - other 45,000,000 450,000
Outstanding at the end of the year 86,401,070 864,011 86,401,070 864,011
i) Preferance Shares

31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15

Particulars Nos Rs. 000 Nos Rs. 000
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 15,270 1.527 -
Issued during the year in pursuance of scheme of Amalgamation . . 15270 1,527
Outstanding at the end of the year 15,270 1,527 15276.00  1,527.00

Terms & riglas attached to Preferance Shares
The 6% Non-cumulative Redeemable Preferance Shares shall be redeemed at Par on 10,02.2023,

Disclosure pursuant to Note no, 6(A)(e) of Part1 of Schedule 1] to the Companies Act, 2013

ares
The campany has anly one clags of equity shares having par value of ¥ 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entltled to one vote per
In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares vill be ontitled 1o receive remaining assets of the company, after

Disclosure pursuant to Note no, 6(A)() uf Part I of Schedule 111 to the Companles Act, 2013
Out of Equity shares {ssued by the Company, shares held hy its holding company, ultimate holding company and thelr subsidiaries/ associates
are as below:

Particulars 31-Mar«16 31-Mar-15

No. (7} 000s No. (€1 0005
Equity Shares
Holding Company -Siti Cable Network Limited . 51,831,000 518,310 51,831,000 518,310
Subsidiary of Holding Company- Central Bombay Cable Network Limited 30,000 300 30,000 300

Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6{A)(g) of Past I of Schedule I to the Comipanles Act, 2013 {if mnore than 5%)

Equity Shares
Name of Shareholder As at 31 Mar 2016 As at 31 March 2015
No.of Shares | % of Holding | No. of Shares % of
Hold!t
Siti Cable Network Limited, Holding Company 51831000 59.99 51831000 59.99
Anurag Chirtmar 5236357 6.06 5236357 6.06
Sunil Nfhalani 5454347 631 5454347 6.31
Suresh Sethlya 5451007 6.31 5451007 6.31
Tinkart Dutta 5244586 6.07 5244586 6.07
2afar Igbal 5225596 6.05 5225596 6.05
Surendra KumarAgarwul 5219377 6.04 5219377 6.04
b
- <
N '5‘\7’/
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Net surplus in the statement of profit and loss

Total reserves and surplus

6. Long-term borrowings

S. Reserves & Surplus

31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
Particulurs {Q) 0003 (T} 000s
Capital Reserve
OP Balance, 1,210 1,210
(+/-) Current Year on Consolidation - Adjusted with Goodwill arised during (1,210) -
the.year
Closing Balance 0 1,210
Securities premium account
Balance as per the last financlal statements 1,896,798 96,798
Add: Addition on share tssued during the year 1,800,000
Closing Balance 1,896,798 1,896,798
Surplus/ (deficit) in the statement of profit and loss
Balance as per last financlal statements 465,554 385624
Less: Depreciation adjusted as per Schedule - I of The Companies Act 2013, (26017
net of deferred tax of Rs. 13,397 thousands)
Add : Profit for the year 123,837 135,952
Less: Proposed Dividend / Reversal (Incd Corporate Dividend Tax) on 6 % 6 ©)
Non Cummulative Redemable Preference Shares

589,397 465,554

2,486.195 2,363,561

Partlculars

31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
{2} 000s (%) 0003

- From Banks
Buyer s Credit tirough KoK MAanIngra Bank (Secured by NSt 8nd EXCIusI ve

charge on all existing and future current assets and unencumbercd movable
fixed assets including the Set Top Boxes and also secured by the first and
cxclusive equitable mortage on its land and building under construction at Plot
No.- XV4, Block- EP & GP, Sector-V, Sult Lake, Kolkats-700091, pledge of
fixed deposit, held in the neme of the company and personal guaraniee of the
directors)
(The facility is repayable on expiry of 36 / 24 months from 15t drawdown date)

- From ICICI Bank - Car Loan

lnsecured Loan

Loa ly

. 1§
Holding company, Siti Cable Network Limited
(Repayable on demand after three years (PY One ycar) from the Balance Sheet date)

7. Deferred tax asset /(liabilities) (net)

622,342 38,576

624

502,900 502,900

1,125,866 541,476

31-Mar-16 31.Mar-18§

(T) 000s {¥) 000s
Dslerred tax lisbility
Fixed assets: Impact of difference hetween tux depreciation and deprectation/ amurdzation
charged for the Ananclel reporting 207,477 150,851
Gross deferred tax Uability 207,477 150,851
Deferred tax asset
Impact of expenditure charged to the statement of profit and loss in the current year but allowed
for tax purposes on payment basis 1,071 351
Pravision for doubeful debty and ads 75,199 66,073
Other disallowances 2,016 -
Gross deferted tax ssset 78,206 06,423
Net deferred tax asset/ (Hab{lities) ' s
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8. Other long-term llabilitles

Particulars

31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
() 000s___ (¥) 00Os

Others
Advance from customers
Security Deposit taken against STB

. 2,667
231,956 27,361

231,956 30,028

231,956 30,028

9. Provisions
Non- Current Current
31-Mar+16 31-Mar-15 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
Particulars () 000s () 00Os (%) 000s (%) 000s
Provision for employee benefits
Gratulties 3,828 3,002 765 292
Leave Encashment 5,395 4,707 725 643
9,223 7.708 1,490 936
Other provislons
Provislon for Churn STBs 7,548 6,866
Provislon of Proposed Dividend (Incd Corporate Dividend tax) on 6 % Non 6
Cummulative Redemable Preference Shares .
Provision for Tax 19,347 5,052
- - 26,894 11,928
0,223 7,708 28,304 12,861
10. Short-term borrowlngs
31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
Particulars (®)000s (%) 000s
Other Loans and Advances (Unsecured)
From a body corporate 33,073 18,192
33,073 18,192

11. Trade payables
{refer Notg -41)

Particulars

31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
T) 000s  (€) 000s

Trade payables

12. Other current labilities

453,056 498,956

453,056 498,956

31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15

Particulars (¥) 0003 {¥) 000s

Other liabilides

Unearned Income 31,364 7778
Advances from customers 33,530 14934
Interest free deposits from Customers 53,242 24,536
Payable for Capital Goods 841,917 507932
Payable for Contractual Liabilitles 4834 1,905
Temporary Overdraft 588,698 136,045
Interest Accured But Not Due ( Liabilitles ) 1,462 633
Misc Sundry Liabilites 577 .
Statutory Liabilities 92,445 112,458

Current Maturities of Long Term Liabilities

18,901 172824

1,666,970 979,045




3
P91 ®Lsy'L BLT0' » - - 91169 6L1°0¥ PEY'LSL LEYITE - - THTCS LLOBSE PITEOZT Gy pomy, :
W1'sh LELTA G S - WYL - (88 TSt - - - - LCTUSH [CoF 2 T8 |
{ SR8 w31 H00'SS JzA YAl L Lt wed] - TPl @Tr] opan xof dog 1>y !
! o't sis ey oit : so0't oit's : - - 616 por g provaser !
i 0T FROZECY SOy | - - - 08 LT RLU'0Y LRI COF'EL0'E - THTLY LL688E 068 150°T ) mw»,
i
i £69°T10"1 (7R [zxars'y 99695 KY SO SIEPLET - . SOLLT 08 L6T1 Yoy uin] ¢
! 96T BT TRl €Ty iz oz £20'EE [F4x7=4 - - 6051 (2 £5Tivt ndawry
M oy L90°€E TL SISt SEL'S o811 . . SYRT 208'8 randmba 20140
| e LS¥'9 $T9T 911 SRl 8T 25 a9 . - 6LES B SEVB : AL
| 068l [~ 4] oLy €T 144 0’9 PSR - sigy N9E FIgR TAMRALY pUE JmBRLIL
fray(2i72 SYE89T 916'95¢ -4 WU 195°652 8E¥'950' - - £0SESH 05 ¥RE TEFRTS Wndnby pov surs,|
oH0L UY'se 1SLv) . ore 9L (rr'sy - - 1E1BE 9IELy siugyng|
i FISI% Ay _
| Y BUGE 9P’y ' 59 - $62'TIS - R6L°11S SOFECEY - 1Y SRT199 - $STECS 1RO punsn) i
| GRLLLS HALY - - - - oLLLY - 980°'T8L LT YL remy |
L6683y 959017 - - - - - - Lor'6ay - W8T B 9K9D1Z 200202003 rapun a..i_uj
=4 -4 BYEIEE - - - - - * : 1541 - 9RO'ZRZ [S4413 . B6'95C DA ¥ 2x0g dog, w5
smudely wp JoM ade N |
) ELDHR'Y REH'SLO'T LT . - - 9T - [ 00rSET - : BIK'6 * 1957221'T ™ol |
! usw $E0TT s - - - 9SLY - 1059 (X953 2 - onTe - V65T samayng -
! €U Lh 13323 KV6S . . - 600'CT . ladR7 ERY : S65°OT - YT SR DA
L51'6LE &L ITH EETTY . . . tE1Ty - [T - . (=3t sOEETEINIY UO AP0
SLEERSt 0LESE BOL'ESL - . BOL'EST . - £80'LEST) - - - £80°2£571 RRSY LOADN DOaDGUISK]
TEY R
OLL'SER SIESITL TO¥LSL 65t - LEGBBL - [ FITRTT - S50L SLUSIE s £60'T¥¥ 1 @) g,
LELTI £LE0E) L3VRE - - LE9LL - WYL (TTT81 . - - - 2181 @ oy [
TN 6T L g : E asti * ss6°61 YOEZRE . . - - ro£TH) ase | Bpva xog dog, 105 i
SI6'L YO'R £00't - . - o1t . s68 6168 . - - » 616’8 PO¥] plogarer] m
Lt B 1R R iy
FRETELY SHUORT 7y 69 - [N - STCRY 066'130°T - $50°1 SLE6IL - BLREELT WD reer i
L1168 0IS'SER 959508 & - i VH6'SET - UYEST O AT - RSTT61 WISOI'Y sogdor wg m
67901 €28 £20'EE . - LTt : LY £STIvI - - €0T'TY . 40'86 moduas w
290'¢ B9 SiL's = - - £06T s 2ERT N - s 196 . os's wndioby 2000
LS¥'Y £20's T 6% - - vis - €18 STIR - . 66T E 9£R's SPMA |
[+ 74 0l6'st 809 - . - £9FT - s PI9°0Z - . €36 . 0£9'61 sy por avnmn
Y835 E6F°10€ 13C6ST - - Lot - [¥3:4431 TUP'BLS - . £90'FL - WEPSY Wadinby pu ey
Ty'se 662°0F "L - * - 800 - 99’ 9Ly - - 221 - o'ty sImpng
TS IRIETON) ¥y SV
NEICEE
BT [ L] ) (02 .
Sopop) Sapad(y Fasor) speodw no gy 3200 PV o s0) 3dawp !aull..l omePy Sapadg Tepor) | swepatyy | esodmg wonppy | onspgomio; | Suado
- S0 [mopspadag b ) s socppyY
Pog PN gl P EpmLRI Y ooig sy rspopIRg
OO s78 wxxI
Hesy pay ¥)
ST 1€ Popes 5wl ag 0 3 [ROUEN] PP 3 ©1 RgoN
‘AL ANYJNOO L3N FTEYD NVIONT




SLYTUTY 089°606'C 1876551 6LESEY 6L1I0F et SS6'LER'Y oLE 161 LT ERYL 69 g g, ey

1SY°Z8T’1 6RL°LLS - - - - (S8ZRET 9LE 161 SILRLE €740 68LLIS rmy

LZETre 734204 [24x4.3 620°CSy . Lr'eRy WOMIRGET0o Hpen dnpiwng|
rZeory 16288 PETHE SLE'L6! 989's2s £TLL1 16288 £JA % g doj v,
! ) mailang ey 30 peade)
OB6°L2L'T LU Z68"96Y £9C0tT > 6'99T Ut o o'ESI'T Lo 3

0OL'6S LS ooz e TN 008'6L L96°T¥ YER'LE g
0$5°101 €20'L6 OL'YS 6L5°5T €16 65T 981 S0T0E 1951 SO DA
#90°LEE LEI'6LE 99T ¥R ey CELTY 62€° 1T - 6ZX1Tr DORETREZTLLY 6O HLMPOOS),
L99'6TT1 SLCERE'T LIv'LoE $0L°ES) BOL'EST CBO°LEST £80°LES°L NOEY JOMPN GOTIQLING




INDIAN CABLE NET COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to_Consolidated financlal statements for the vear ended 31% March 2016 -

14. Loans and Advances (Refer Note - 41)

Non-current Curront
31-Mar-16 31.Mar-15 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
Particulars (%) 00035 (%) 000s (Y] 000s__ [X) 000s
o Capital Advances R
Unsecured, considered good 12,535 -
b. Security Deposits
Secured, considerad good - - 79 .
Unsecured, considered good 15,493 7846 - 50
¢ Loans end advances to related parties*®
Unsecured, considered good . 104 -
Doubtful . - 93 924
Less: Provision for doubtful loans and advances - (93) (924)
d. Other ioans and sdvances
Unsecured, considered good - - -
Prepald Expenses - 9,297 4,477
Miscclizanlous Expenditure to the extent not written off . . . -
Mat Credit Entitlement 62,205 42,820 2,987 -
Advance lncome Tax ( Net of Provisions) 80,127 57,800 11,597 -
Balances with Statutory / Govt suthorities-
- Income Tax Refundable 5,982 16,225 2,010
» Amusement Tax Authority 650 650 - .
« Service tax authority - - 117,133 54,886
- Sales tax authority 11,436 7,60} - .
- Others - - 50 .
Loan & Advance to Smff 766 433 3,163 2,499
Advance to other - 38,698 S26 300,000
Advance to Suppliers 565 3,774 28,616 16,355
Doubtful Advances to Suppliers - . - 735
Less: Provision for doubtful sdvances - (735)
177224 186,283 175,562 378,267
31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
Particulars X) 000s (¥} 000s
Loan and advences to related purties include
#= Private Company ia which direclor/s is/are 8 member/s
Sitl Singhbbum Cable Netwerk Co P.Lid 93 76
Sith Royal Heritage Cable Net Co. Private timited - 848
Total a3 924
15, Other Asscts
Non-current Current

31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15

31-Mar-16 31-Mar-1§

Partieulars (%) 000s () 000s ®.000s __ (¥) 000s
income Accrued hut not bifled N - 9,323
Non - Current Bank Bulances 21,193 891 .

21,193 891 9,323
21,193 891 9,323

16. Inventories (valued at Yower of cost and net realizable valuc)

31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
(%) 600s (X} 000s

Traded goods « Hrnadband ltems
Stores and spares

1,140
47855 35,600

47,855 36,740
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Notcsto Consolidated financial statements for the vear ended 317 March 2016

17. Trade receivables
(refes Note No. 41)
Partionlars 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
(%) 000s (%) DCOs
Trade tvabl ding for a period ding six manths from the date they are due for
payment
Secured, considered good
Unsecured, considered good 107,623 101,855
Unsecured, considered doubtful 222,446 179,589
Lexs: Provision for doubtful debts (222,446) {179.589)
107,623 101,855
Other Recelvables
Secured, considered good
Unsecured, cansidered good 684,632 588,798
Unsecurad, cansidered doubtful 4,901 5,398
Lesst Provision for doubtful debts (4.901) (5.398)
664,632 388,798
792,254 690,653
31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
Particulars T} 000s (X} 000s
Duc (com Private Company in wltich director/y (a/are a sember/s
Sit{ Darshan Cable Net Co. Private Limited 13,631 14,593
Smart Vinimay Private Limited 1,364 417
Siti Royal Herftage Cable Net Co, Private Limited 3699 2,749
Stdd Vision Digital Media Privave Limited 1966 .
Tatal 169,584 67,530
18. Cash and bank balances
Non-current Current
31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
Particulars (%) 000s (%) 0005 () 000s  (2) 600s
Cash and cush equivalents
Balances with banks:
- On current accounts . 42,782 27,533
= Deposits with origtna) maturity of less thun three months . 4,991 18,037
Cheques/ drofts on hand §72,388 170,137
Cash on hand . 13,141 4,420
633,301 220,127
Other bank balances
- Deposits with original maturity for more than 12 months -
~ Doposits with original maturity for mare than 3 months but kess than 12 months . 48,356 38,483
~ Deposits with original maturity for more than 12 months 18,000 . .
- Cash ssized by Income Tax Department 2,350
- Margia money deposit (pledge againat bank gauranteas) 843 891 . -
21,193 591 48,356 36,483
Amaunt disdosed under asscts (21,193) (891) -
. 681,657 258,610




INDIAN CABLE NET COMPANY LIMITED

Nates to Consolidated Ananclal statements for the vear ended 31% March 2016 . ‘

19. Revenue from operations
) FY 201516 FY 201415
Pardculars
() 000s (¥) 000s
Revenue from operatioas
Sale of products (net of returns)
STBs and Others 91,270 17,091
91270 17.091
Sale of vervices
Subscription Income 1,839,427 1,571,432
Income from Internet Services . 1,628
Activation Charges 355,477 110,233
Carriage Income 774,432 781,788 i
2.669,336 2,465,081
Other operating revenue
Income from Leasing & Network Malntenance 23,391 23595 |
Other Networking Income 122,280 90,963
Advetisement Income . 119,966 33,505
Miscellaneous Income 25313 15229
290,950 163,311
3,081,556 2,645,484
20. Other Income
FY 2015-16 FY2014-18
Particulars (%) 0005 X) 000s
Intereyton ‘
Bank depoalts 4,783 3524 I
1
Income Tax Refund 1,276 2,719 ‘
Interest on Other 2 - |
Provislons no longer required w/back 735 - |
Uabilides Written back { Net) 27,237 45,171
Business Support Income 2,126 59,657
Realisation of Scrap Sales 741 .
Miscelieneous Income 707 2739
42,608 113,810 .
21. Purchase of Traded Goods |
FY 2015-16 FY2014-18
Partculers
(¥) 000s (¥ 000s
STHs and Other 69,340 15,432
69,340 15,432
|
22. (Increase)/ decrease In Inventories i
FY 2015-16 FY 2014-18 ‘
(%) 000s (X) o0os |
Inventories at the beginning of tha year - Traded goods 1140 1195 !
Inventories at the end of the year - Traded goods 366 1140 %
(increase)/decrease 74 55 !
23. Operating Expenses
FY 2015-16 FY2014-15
Pardculars
(¥) 000s (©) 000s
by ‘
Munagoment Charges 180,875 10.000 '
Pay channs! Expenses 775971 781,339 ]
Carriage Sharing Charges 28398 2.837
Lease Rental & Right to Usage Charge 61,976 81,071
Bandwidth Cost 16,556 14,256
Pragram Production Expenses 16,051 8,625
Other Operational Expenses 1.062 3811
Commision Charges and Incentiy 575,201 607,220

1,529,157




INDIAN CABLE NET COMPANY LIMITED
' Notesto Condolidated foanclal statements for the year ended 317 March 2016

24. Employee beneflts expenses

FY 2015-16 FY 2014-18
Particulars @ co0s (¥) 0008
() Salarics snd Incentives 86490 66.273
(b) Contributions to -
(1) Provident fund 4.606 4.561
(1) ES! fund 668 800
(441) LWF fund 3 3
(c) Granuity fund contributions 1818 4.616
{d) Staff welfare expenses 9396 11,111
102,981 107,363
25. Flnance costs
FY 2015-16 FY2014-15
Particulars (®) 000s (%) 000s
Interest on late payment of Statutory Dues 6,661 4,343
(nterest- Others 5,178 1,139
Other Borrowing Cost & Bank Charges §.536 4,037
17374 9,520
26. Depreclation and amortization expense
FY 2015-16 FY2014-18
1
Particulars () 0008 (1) 0005
Depreciation of tangible assets (Refer Note No. - 13) 265,116 250,913
Amorttzation of intangible assets (Refer Note No. - 13) 230,263 221,965
498375 471878
27, Other expenses
FY 2015-16 FY 2014-15
Particulars
(%) 000s (%) 0003
Rent 17,793 16,109
Rates and Taxes 4,929 2,546
Communication Bxpenses 7,797 4,854
Repalrs and Maintenance

- Plant & Machinery 25,810 30,359

« Bullding . .

- Others 64,585 7,743
Electricity Expenses & Water Charges 15,635 17,589
Payment to Auditors 125 44
Legal, Professicnal and Consultancy Charges 32,910 25,482
Printing and Stationeries 2,192 2,459
Service Charges $6,989 43,929
Travelling and Conveyance Expenses 19,933 15,167
Foreign Exchange Fluctustion loss (net) 9,329 9,640
Vehicle Expenses 13,606 15,584

! Insurance expenses 214 189
Miscellancous Expenses 12,312 9,358
Loss on Sale / Discard / Write off of Assets (net) 458 9,507
Bad Debts Written Off 36,5086
Provision for Chumn STBs 681 740
Preliminary expenses written off 40 .
Advert: and Publ{city Exp 4274 2,932
Rebate and Discount 138,356
Bank charges 1,867 571
Provision for Doubtful Advances 119 106,649
Provision for Doubtful Debc 50,280 924
Business and Sales Promotion 6,867 18,214

513,608 337,588




INDIAN CABLE NET COMPANY LIMITED
earended 317 March 2016
28. Contingent llabllities and commitments (to the extent not provided for)

As &l 30 March Asat 31 March
2016 2018

Particulars ¥ 000s (Y) 0003

(1) Contingent Lisbilities .
(a) Claims aguinst the company not acknowledged as debt # 41,512 68,658
(b) Guarantees ## 666 666
(<) Other money for which the company s contingently liabte . 2489
42,179 71,814

() Commitments -

(a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for 103.784 391,691
103,784 391,691
145,963 453.508

# Include €5,483 (PY T 6132) thousand towards ampsement tax demand against the holding company for financial year 2007-08 to 2009-
10. The holding company has filed appeal with Commissioner of Agricultural Income Tax, West Bengal. These demands are raised for
the differsnce in amount which is 5% on anount billed by the holding company on cable operator towards monthly subscription during a
financial year and amount of collection received in respect of the same during the said periocd.

# Include INIL (PY ¥41700) thousand towards demand against the holding company for the financial year 2011-12 arising from the order
of Sr. Joint Commissioner, Commercial Taxes, West Bengal passed in the course of specin! audit conducted in respest of Y. 2011-12.
The holding campany has filed appeal with the additional commissioner of sgles tax,

# Including T 9085 (PY ¥ 9085) thousand towards Service Tax demand on holding company relating to the F.Y.2006-07 to 2011-12. The
said demand has been raised in respect of rental of set top boxes and reversal of service tax on adjustment of dishonored chetques. For T

8920 thousands compuany has preferred appeal with Commissioner of Service Tax (A), and for €.165 thousands reply for showcause has
been filed with Additional Commissioner of Service Tax. The holding company has been advised that no service tax is leviable on
afforsaid trmnsactions. '

# Including X 3600 (PY INIL) thousand towards interest & penalty demand against late payment of amusement tax on holding company
during FY 2013-14. Tota] demand sgainst Interest & Penalty is of ¥4357 & T3600 respectively. Provision taken in books amounting to T,
4357 thousand against Interest,

# Includes ¥629 (PY NIL) thousand ugainst a money suit on holding company filed by M/s Ten Dot Net Cable Pvt. Ltd. for recovery of
alleged dues ngainst a work contract allegedly ddone for the company.

# Includes ¥ 2632 (PY ¥ NIL) on holding company on account of demand received from District Megistrate Noida for Entertainment Tax
on activation / installation charges of STB's in UP

# Includes ¥ 20084 ( PY ¥11741) thousand on account of entry tax on holding company on import of STB and other neiworking materials
into west bengal, The west Bengal government Jevied entry tax vide ‘West Bengal Tax on entry of goods into local arcas Act 2012'. The
operation of the Act was w.e.f. 1st Apr-2012, The validity of the this levy has been challenged by the company in the Honorable Calcutta
High Court by a writ petition, on the belief that the levy is unconstitutional and is thus unsustainable. The company is hopefu! of getting a
favourable order,

## For counter bank guarantees in respect of outstanding bank guarantees & FD pledged ¥ 666 thousands (PY ¥ 666 thousands) of
holding company.

In addition, the company Is subject to legal proceeding and clalms, which have arigen in the ordinary course of business. The
company's management does not reasonably expect that there lega) action, when ultimately concluded and determined, will have
a material and adverse effect on the company's result of operation or finanvial conditions.




* INDIAN CABLE NET COMPANY LIMITED
Notes ta Consolidated financial stasements for the year ended 31st March 2016

29 During the year, the Digital Addressable System ("DAS") has become operational in phase-3 notifled areas in terms of mandate of
Government Of India (GOI) w.ef. 1st Jan 2016 During the year, the holding company has earned ¥ 157211 thousand from activation of
digital cable TV service in DAS-3. However, the subscription billing in the DAS-3 area continues to he on Analogue basis in the transitional
period.

30 The group has not received intimation from vendors regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act 2006 and hence disclosures relating to amount unpald as on 31st Mar 2016 together with interest paid or payable under this Act have

not been glven,

31 Value of Imports calculated on CIF basis

31-Mar-16  31.-Mar-15

Particulars X) 000s {¥) 000s

Consumables 6,261 2,976
Capital Goods 1,275,642 54,657
1,281,903 57,633

31-Mar-16  31-Mar-15

32 (%) 000s (¥) 000s
Interest 1,440 633
Annual Maintenance Charges 8,550 4,976
Licence Fees 586 645
Travelling & Conveyance 47 228
10.624 6,482

33 At the year end, unhedged foreign currency exposures are as follows:

Ason 31/03/2016 (In Ason 31/3/2015
. T000s) (InT000s)
Particulars In T 000 InForeign  InT 000 In Forelgn
o Currency Currency
Advance to Vendor (in USD) 19,133 289 3,686 59
Advance 10 Employees (in USD)
Advance 10 Employees (in Yen) 101 10
Buyer's Credit (in USD) 642,574 9.699 212,033 3.383
Payable to Vendor (in USD) 251,367 3.794 - -

34 Earning Per Share ( EPS)

The following reflects the profit and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

Total operations for the year hefore prior period

ProfiV/ (loss) after tax after prior period items

Add/(less): Prior Period Items

Net profiV (loss) before prior period for calculation of basic EPS

Nex profit before prior period items as above
Net profit/ (loss) for calcalation of diluted EPS

Total operations for the year after prior period
Profit/ (loss) after tax after prior period items

Net profit for calculation of basic EPS

Net profit as above after prior period items

Net profit/ (loss) for calculation of diluted EPS

Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating basic EPS
Weighted average number of eq. shares In calculating diluted EPS
Earnings Per Share in INR (Nominal Value per equity shares T10/-)

Basic Eaming Per Share
Diluted Earning Per Share

Basic Eaminﬁ Per Share
Diluted Eaming Per Share

31-Mar-16  31-Mar-15
_(¥] 0005 ) 000s

151,414 146,436
151,414 136,436
151,414 146,436
151,314 146,436
151,414 146,436
151,414 146,436
151,414 146,436
151,414 146,436
No.(000s)  No.[000y)

86,101 14,482
86,101 14,482
1.75 10.11
175 ; 10.11
1.75 10.11
175 10.11
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35 (i) The detail of employee benefit for the period in respect of gratuity which is funded defined benefit plan is as under:

&, Component of employer expense

(¥) 000s (¥) 0005
. PARTICULARS As on 31st Mar 2016 Ason 31st March 2015
Corrent Seevice Cost 1,717 1,488
Interest on defined benefit obligation 631 405
Expected Return on plan assets @ (257)
Net Accrual losses/(gains) recognized in the year 277 961
Past Service Cost - -
Total Included in employer benefit 2,208 2,597
Actual Retum on plan assets 417 257
b. Net Asset / (Liability) recognized in the balance sheet as at 31st March 2016
: (T) DOOs (¥) 000s
PARTICULARS As on 31st Mar 2016 Ason 31st March 2015
Present Value of Funded Obligation 10,138 7,889
Falr Value of Plan Assets 5,545 4,595
Net Liability 4,593 3.294
Amount in Balance Sheel
Liability 4,593 3.294
Assets
Net Liability 4,593 3,294
¢ Reconciliation of Benefit Obligation & Plan Assets for the Period endcd:
(¥} 600s (Y) 000s
PARTICULARS |_Ason31stMarch 2016 | Ason 31stMarch 2015
Change in Defined Benefit Obligntion
Opening Defined Benefit Obligation 7.791 5,033
Current Service Cost 1,717 1,488
Interest Cost: 631 408
Actuarial Losses / (Gain) (63) 955
Past Servics Cost - -
Benefits Pald (30 (22)
Closing Defined Benefit Oligation 10,045 7.858
Change in Fuir Value of Asscls
Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets 4,595 3,463
Fund converted old scheme 282 -
Expected Retumn on Plan Assets 417 257
Actuarial Gain / (Losses) o (351) 6
Contribution by Employer 628 897
Benetits Paid (&][0)] (22)
Closing Fair Value on Plan Assets 5,539 4,601
Expected Employer Contribution Next Year 700 900

(i) The Defined Benefit Obligation of compensated absence in respect of Privilege Leave Is ¥5,272 thousand (P.Y €3,556 thousand).

(iti) Actuarial Assumptions

Category of Assets As on 31st March 2016 Asx on 31st March 2015
Discount Rate (p.a.) 8.00% 8.00%
Expected rate of return on Assets 0% - 8% 0% -8.75%
Salary Escalation Rate (p.a.) 5% - 8% 5% - 8%

a  Discount Race is based on the prevailing market yield of Indian Govemment Securities' as the balance sheet as date for expected term

of obligation.

b Expected rate of retumn on plan assets is based on our expectation of the average long term rate of retum expected on investment of the

fund during the estimated term of obligations.

¢ Salary Escalation rate is based on estimates of future salary increases taking into consideration of inflation, seniority, promotion and

other relovant factors.
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" 36 The Commercial Tax authocities, Government of West Bengal, by an onder dated June 9, 2003, sought to impose sales tax, with retrospective
effect from April 2, 1997, on the Holding Company’s income from cable TV services. The Holding Company has filed an application before
the Hon'ble West Bengal Taxation Tribunal on Iﬁly 18, 2003, secking, inter alia, that the aforcsaid order be set aside. The Hon'ble West
Bengal Taxation Tribunal by its order dated August 1, 2003 has directed that pending disposal of the application, assessment proceedings
may continue but that no ddmmd\ notice will be issued. The matter had come for hearing on several occasions but has been adjoumned,
pending State's submissions. In view of the fact that neither assessment proceedings have been completed nor demand notice has been issued,
the alleged liability for Sales tax cannot be ascertained. Consequently no liability on account of sales tax has been recognized by the Holding
Company in the books of accounts

37 Payment to Auditors (actrued) (Excluding Service Tax} () '000
PARTICULARS As on 31st March 2015 As on 31st March 2014

Audit Fees : 570 441 | —

Tax Audit Fees 133 107

Taxation Matter 348 444

Other Services ; 262 155

Reimbursements 20 6
1,333 1,152

38 There is no amount due o any Small Scale Industrial Undertakings as at March 31, 2016

39 In compliance with Accounting Standard 21 "Consolidated Financial Statements” referred to in Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the parcnt company has prepared the accompanying consolidated financial

8t which includes the financial stat t of the parent company and its subsidiaries listed below:

Name of the Subsidiaries Country of Incorporution  Percentage of Ownership
Siti Maurya Cable Net Pvt. L1d. India 50.10%

Indinet Service Pvt. Lid. India 100.00%

Axom Communications & Cable Pvt. Ltd. India 50.00%

40 The Group has been using SMS software (ZT system) provided by Siti Cable Network Limited (SCNL). No provision for expenses has been made in
the books for the said services received from SCNL since the Group does not foresee any liability in this regard.

41 Balances of Loans & Advances, Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, and other assets & lisbilities are subject o confirmation

42 The Holding Company has constituted Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Compnittee to prescribe CSR policies and its implementation as per

the section 135 of Companies Act, 2013. The CSR policy has been approved by the Comminee and the Board of Dircctors and the same is already

ploaded in the Company's website. The total amount fo be spent under the CSR for the F.Y. 2015-16 is to the extent of T 3831 thousand (previous
year T 2325 thousand). However, the company have spent ¥ 200 thousand.

43 In the opinion of the Board of Directors the current assets, loans and advances shown in the Balance Sheet as on 31st Mar® 2016 arc considered
good and fully recoverable, except otherwise stated and provision for all known liabilitles has been made in the accounts.

44 In respect of Axom Communication & Cable Pvt. Ltd. a search proceedings was conducted on 09/06/2015 at companies regd. officc by the Income
Tax Dept. Guwahati and an amount of Rs. 2350 thousand was seized which has been shown under "Other Non Current Assets®. In the opinion of the
management, Axom docs not foresee any tax linbility on this account neither has any demand been raised by the department in this regard.

45 During the Year 2013-14, Siti Maurya Cable Net Pvt. Ltd. had entered into an understanding with Siti Broadband Services Private Limited
("SBSPL"). Under the understanding, the company is providing the broadband services / intemnet services to the subscribers through SBSPL. All the
revenue and expenses w.r.t. intemet services are collected/incurred by SBSPL itself. It has becn mutually agreed that a portion of income from
intemet services (net of expenses) would be paid to the company. The recognition of the income from intemet services is peading as on 31st March
2016 for reason that some of terms and conditions of an agreement is still under negotiation and the same has not been exceuted as yet. f the desired
agreement would have been. executed, the economic benefit thersof would have flown to the company. Pending execution of the agreement the
company has not been able to realise any economic benefit, However, the Managzement of the view that the necessary agreerent for internet services
shall be completed in the curment year 2016 - 17 and the company shall be able to realise the financial benefits to which it is entided to.

46 In terms of the order dated 28th April 2018 of TDSAT in Appeal Nos. 1(C ) of 2014, 2(C ) of 2014, 3(C ) of 2014, 4(C)of 2014, 5(C ) of 2014 and
6(C ) of 2014 have passed order to set aside the amendments in the ‘Principal Tariff Order’. The Supreme Court also upheld the judgment passed by
the TDSAT on the amendments to *Principal Tariff Order’ by order dated 4th August 2015, With reference 1o the said order the Holding Company
has reduced coatent cost by an amount of Rs. 4.96 Crores on cost payable to STAR INDIA PVT., LTD. & TAI TELEVISION INDIA PVT. LTD. The
amount has been credited to pay channel expenses under Schedule No. 24 “Operating Expenses” of Notes to Accounts,




47 Related Party Disclosure
List of partica where control Exists
o Holding Company
. Siti Cable Network Limited
b. Fellow Subsidinry Companies
- Siticable Broadband South Limited
- Cenlral Bombay Cable Network Limited
- Wire & Wireless Tisai Satellite Pvt Lid
- Master Channel Community Network Pvt, Ltd
. Siti Jai Maa Durgee Communications P+vt. Lid
. Siti Bhatia Network Entertainment P.Lid,
. Sitl Krishna Digital Media Pvt, Lid.
. §iti Jony Digital Cable Network Pvt. Lud.
- Sifi Guntur Digital Network Pvt, Ltd.
. Siti Faction Digital Pet.Ltd.
- §iti Jind Digita} Medin Communications Pvt. Ltd
. Sitl Global Pvt, Ltd.
. Siti Broadband Services Pvt. Lud.
. Slti Kranal Digital Media Network Pvt. Lid.
. Sirl Digital Network Pvt. Ltd.
- Siti Chhattisgarh Multimedia Pvt. Lud.
- Siti Vision Digital Media Private Limited
¢ Entities with Common Control
+ 8iti Darshan Cable Net Co. Private Limnited
- Siti Royal Heritage Cable Net Co. Private Limited
- Siti Singbhum Cable Net Company Pvt. Lud.
d. Entities with Significant Influence
« Calcutta Communication LLP
¢ Purvi Communications LLP
* Maurya Diginet Pwt. Ltd.
¢. Entities in which Directors Interested
* Smart Vinimay Private Limited
* Statt Solution Private Limited
* Gurukripa Comlink Private Limited
* Haridwar Traders Private Limited
* Maxpro Tracon Private Limited
*Maa Laxmi Network
* Global Cable Network
* IT Agency
* Rai Cable Network
* Raja Cable
* Puja Cable
* Nice Network
*Maa Vaishanav Seulite Vision
* Maa Vaishanav Vision
¢ Shiva Vision
* Purvanchal Communication Pvt. Lid,”
* AM Televisions Pvt, L1d, f
* Bhavyadev Hotels Pvt Ltd
8- Key Managerial Personpel
* Mr. Soumen Roy Choudhury Manager
* Mr. Laxman Singh Khaira Company Secretary




Transactions with related parties,

00005 000s {%).0004
Particulai Siti Cable Network Siti Darshan Cuble Net | Sid Royal Herftage Cable
cwlars Limited Co. (P) Ld. Net (P) Ltd.
FV 1516 FY 1418 FY 15-16 FY 14.18 FY 15-16 FY 14.18
Expense paid by (3.982) 8,605 (4) 32
Expenses paid on behalf of 296 - 5,560 (4,770) 102 (525)
Payment for purchase of
material and services 404,416 (19,195)
Purchase of material &
Services - (311.750) 72,031
Expenses Reimburshed to .
Sales of service and materials 103,134 | (161,012) 36469 | (36.152) (1.069)
Expenses Reimburshed by @21 2,850 (5.556) 5073 121
quui(y Contribution . (750,000)
Payment received for sales of
services/other recoveries (103,134) 153,470 (37,431) 29,664 1135
Advances refuned to/ given
Lisbilities Taken over by
- 223,465
Assets Taken over by ) (43.430)
Outstanding at the end of
year (1,024.886)]  (1,113,646) 13,631 14.593 3.699 3,597
Transactions with related parties. (%) 000 (Y) 000s (X) 000s
Particulars Calcutta Communication | Purvi Communications | Siti Vision Digital Media
LLP LLP Pvt Ltd
FY 1516 FY 14-18 FY 15-16 FY 14-15 FY 15.16 FY 14-18
Expense paid by
-
Expenses paid on behalf of .
[-_ 178
;Pa)ment for purchase of
|material and services .
Purchase of material &
Services
Equity Acquisition .
Expenses Reimburshed to
Sales of servi d materjal
’ es of service and materials 1,986
Expenses Reimburshed b
pe y (178)
Payment received for sales of
services/other recoveries
Eguity Contribution in Cash
Advances refuned to/ given
Assets Taken over b
Y (295) (40)
Outstanding at the end of
year (40) (40) 1.986 -

|




,
i
1
i
7

)

Transactions with related parties.

(%) 000s

¥) 000s

(X) 000s

Particulars

Smart Vinimay Private |Siti Singhbhum Cable Net
Co. (P) Ltd.

lirnited

Statt Solution Pvt Ltd

FY 18-16 FY 14-13

FY 15.16

FY 14-15

FY 15-16

FY 14-18

Expense paid by

Expenses paid on behalf of

(26)

Payment for purchase of
material and services

27 (103)

(184)

Purchase of material &
Services

(1,975) 282

184

Equity Acquisition

Expenses Reimburshed to

Sales of service and materials

4,500 (638)

Expenses Reimburshed by

Payment received for sales of
services/other recoveries

(1.806) 63

Equity Contribution in Cash

Advances refuned to/ given

Asscts Taken over by

Advance Refund to/given

Outstanding at the end of

year

1.340 398

93

76

Transactions with related parties.

(0 000s

(%) 000s

(%) 0003

Particalars

Gurukripa Comlink Pyt Ltd

Haridwar Traders Pvt Ltd

Maxpro Tracon Pyt Led

FY 15-16 | FY 14-18

FY 15.16

FY 14-15

FY 15-16

FY 14-15

Expense paid by

Expenses paid on behalf of

Payment for purchase of
material and services

(172)

Purchase of material & Services

172

Equity Acquisition

Expenses Reimburshed to

Sales of service and materials

Expenses Reimburshed by

Payment recefved for sales of
services/other recoveries

Equity Contribution in Cash

Advance Refund to/given

(20,000)

(15.000)

Assets Taken over by

Advance Refund to/given

20,000

15,000

Outstanding at the end of

year

e




.

= Transactions with related parties.
{¥) 0001

(%) 0001

(¥) 000s

Sitl Broadband Services Pvt

Particulars Ld

Purvanchal Comununication
Pyvt. Ltd.

AM Televisions Pvt. Ltd.

FY 18-16

FY 14-15

FY 15-16

FY 14.18

FY 15.16

FY 14-1%

Expense paid by

Expenses paid on behalf of

Payment for purchase of
material and services

Purchase of material &
Services

3,924

11,45

0

Equity Acquisition

Expenses Reimburshed to

Sales of service and materials

84,766

Expenses Reimburshed by

Payment received for sales of
services/other recoveries

(105.713)

Equity Contribution in Cash

Advance Refund to/given

Assets Taken over by

Advance Refund to/given

wenr

(20.947)

(416)

Tr i

with key

gerial persons

@) 000s

FY15-16

FY14-15

R

ntion paid to

3132

3012

Remuneration paid to Directoes

2696

48 Additional Information as required under Schedule II1 o the Companies Act, 2013 of Enterprises Consolidated
Figures in £000

Net Assets, i.e., total assets minus total

Share in profit or loss

u@\“‘/

\ﬁ/
WY
;

liabilities
As % of Consolidated Net Amount As % of Consolidated Amount
Name of the Enterprisc Assets ® in '000) Profit or Loss ® in '000)
Parent
Indian Cable Net Co. Ltd. 87.88 3,304,533 53.72 96,060
Subsidiary
Siti Maurya Cable Net Pvt, Ltd. 6.84 257,060 30.90 55,265
Indinet Service Pvt Lud 0.00 22 (0.04) -77.63
Axom Communications & Cable Pvt, Ltd. 1.25 46,985 -
Minority Interest in Subsidiary 4.04 151,766 15.42 27,577
]
3,760,366 178,828
Intra Group Elimination 256,867 £4,987
TOTAL 3,503,500 123,837




49 Previous year's figures have been regrouped and/or reamanged whercver necessary and are not strictacly comparable with the current years
figures in view of the accounting effect of amalgamation in the current year,

Notes to accounts referred in our report of even date. 4 For Indjan Cable Net Co Ltd
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Partner
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Membership Np 056362 e
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Place - Kolkata Laxmar StyghKalra

Date - 9th May 2016 Company Secratory
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Jabakusum House

A. K. TEKRIWAL & CO. 34, Chittaranjan Avenue, 2nd Floor

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Room No. 7, Kolkata - 700 012

Ph : 2212-0050, 4007-3563
E-mail : aktekriwalandco@gmail.com

_ Website : www.aktandco.com
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
Indian Cable Net Co. 1.1d.

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone fmancial statements of Indian Cable Net Co. Lid. (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as ar March 31, 20106, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash
Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policics and other explanatory
information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Dircctors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial starcinenrs that give a true and fair
view of the fmancial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in India, mcluding the Accounting Standards specitied under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companics (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and cstimates that are reasonable and pradent:
and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial control that were operating,
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstarement,
whether due to fraud or crror.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility s to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit. We have
taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be mcluded in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, 1ssued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, as specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply
with cthical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtam audit evidence abour the amounts and disclosures i rhe
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or ercor. In making those sk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate m the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriatencess of accounting policies used and rhe
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audir evidence we have obtamed 1s sutiicient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone tmancial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the standalonc
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India of the stare of affairs of rhe
Company as at March 31, 2016, its profit, and its cash flows for the year ended on that dare.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) wssued by the Cenrral

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure-A, a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

1o

As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(1) We have sought and obrtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audi;

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are n
agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companics (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

() On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2016, and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2016, from bemg
appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company and rhe
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report 1o Annexure-B.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report 1 accordance with Rule 1] of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, i our opmion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

€ g

1 The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on it’s financial positon 1n i’y financial
statements — Refer Note - 29 to the financial statements.

n. The Company did not have any long-term contracts mcludmg derivatve contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

i, There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Educaton and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For A.K. Tekriwal & Co.
Chattered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.:382352E

P
A.K.Tekriwal

Partner
Membership Number: 056362

Kolkata
f)‘“ H~ May, 2016.
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Annexure —A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Indian Cable Net
Co. Ltd., on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31+ March, 2016

i) (a) The Company is generally maintaining proper records showing full particulars including,
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The company has a regular program of physical verification of il’s fixed assets (other than set
top boxes installed at subscribers” premises and those in transit or lying with the
distributors/cable operators and distribution equipments comprising, overhead and
underground cables and other equipments, physical verification of which is not feasible due the
nature and location of these assels), under which, fixed assets arc verified in a phased manner,
which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of
it's assets. No material discrepancivs were noticed on such verification. According to the
information and explanations given to us, the existence of set top boxes installed at subscriber
premises is considered on the basis of the "active user” status of the set top box.

(c) The Title Deeds of Immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

ii) Physical verification of inventory except Set top Boxes including snart cards with local cable operalors
and Dircct Subscribers has been conducted by the Management at reasonable intervals. No
material discrepancies were noticed in the physical stock as compared with the book records.

iii) The company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured, lo companies, Firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in register 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Hence paragraphs 3(iii) (a), 3(iii) (b) and 3(iii)(c) of the Order are not applicable.

iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of
loans, investments, guarantees, and security, provisions of section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with wherever applicable.

V) The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under. Accordingly the provisions of clause 3(v)
of the order are not applicable to the Company.

vi) To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not prescribed
maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for
the products and services of the Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the
Order are not applicable.

vii)(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
generally regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues inctuding provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,
value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues as applicable with the appropriate
authorities.
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(b) According to the information and explanations given (o us and the Y¥ebsite (‘)W@I&?\%qﬂ?'com
examined by us, there are following disputed liability outstanding as on 315 March 2016:

Name of the | Nature of | Amount (%) Period to which | Forum where dispute
Statute Dues the amount relates | is pending
West Bengal Amusement 26132 Financial Year Commissioner of
Entertainment - Tax Thousands 2007-08 to 2009-10 Agricultural Income
cum Amusement Tax, West Bengal.

Tax Act, 1982

West Bengal Amusement 37957 Financial Year Asst. Commissioner of
Entertainment Tax Thousands 2013-14 Agricultural Income
cum Amusement Tax, West Bengal.

Tax Act, 1982

Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax 29085 Financial Year Commissioner
: Thousands 2000-07 to 2011-12 | (Appeals-1) / Central
Excise/Kolkata

Income Tax Act, Income Tax % 35 Thousands Financial Year DCIT Cir-
i 1961 2006-07 2(1)/Kolkata
Income Tax Act, Income Tax 1124 Financial Year DCIT Cir-
1961 Thousands 2009-10 2(1)/Kolkata
Income Tax Act, Income Tax T 59 Thousands Financial Year DCIT Cir-
1961 2010-11 2(1)/ Kolkata
Income Tax Act, Income Tax 3425 Financial Year DCIT Cir-
1961 Thousands 2012-13 2(1)/Kolkata
The W.B.Tax on Entry Tax 24835 Financial Ycar Calcutta High Court
Entry of Goods Thousands 2012-13 (Refer Note No. 30)
into Local Area
Act, 2012
U.P. Entertainment 22632 Upto Mav'2015 Allahabad High Court
Entertainments Tax Thousands
and Betting Tax
Act, 1979

viii)

ix)

xi)

On the basis of the records examined by us and the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to banks. There were no dues of
loans or borrowings from any Financial Institution, Government or debenture holders.

The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments). In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the term loans have been applied by the Company during the vear for the purpose for
which they were obtained.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the company or on the
Company by it’s officers or emplovees has been noticed or reported during the year.

On the basis of the records examined by us and the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has paid managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated
by the provisions of section 197 read with schedule V to Companies Acl.
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xii) In our opinion, the company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, paragraph 3(xii) of the order is not
applicable to the Company.

viii)  The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions
of Sections 177 & 188 of the Act as applicable. The details of such related party transactions have
been disclosed in the financial statements as required under Accounting Standard (AS) 18, Related
Party Disclosures specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2011.

ix)  The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Therefore Paragraph 3(xiv) of the
Order is not applicable.

x)  On the basis of the records examined by us and the information and explanations given to us the
company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
him. Therefore, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

xi)  In our opinion the company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934. Therefore, paragraph 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable.

For A.K. Tekriwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.:3223521

o LD

A K. Tekriwal
Partner
Membership Number: 056362

Kolkata

Q" May, 2016.
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Annexute =B to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date 10 the members of Indian Cable Net
Co. Ltd., on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 315 March, 2016

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (1) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Indian Cable Net Company
Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audil of Internal Financiat Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assels, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the limely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAT and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, lo the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable (o an audil of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audil of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evalualing the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable dctail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statcments in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and . (3) provide rveasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstalements due (o error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may dcteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operaling,
effectively as at March 31, 2016, based on the internal control over financial reporting, criteria established by
the Company considering, the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

For A.K. Tekriwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Fitm’s Registration No.:322352E

A

A.K. Tekriwal
Partner
Membership Number: 056362

Kolkata
945 May, 2016.



INDIAN CABLE NET COMPANY LIMITED

Balance Sheet As on 31" March 2016
() 000s
Particulars Notes { 31" Mar 2016 31" March 2015
1. Equity and Lisbllites
(1) Shareholders' Fund )
(a) Share Capital 4 865,538 865,538
(b) Reserves and Surplus 5 2.438.995 2.342.928
3.304.533 3.208.466
(2) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long Term Borrowings 6 1,125,242 541,476
(b) Deferred Tax Liability (net) 7 112,453 84,012
(c) Cther Long Term Liabilitieg 8 - 2,667
(d) Long Term Provisions 9 8.895 7.536
1.246.590 638.691
(3) Current Liabilities
(a) Short Term Bomrowings 11 3,000 3,000
(b) Trade Payables 12 415,192 471,552
(c) Other Current Liabilites 13 1,409,674 957,666
(d) Short Term Provisions 9 9.032 7.805
1.836.898 1,440.022
Total 6.3R88.021 5,284,184
I1. Assets
(1) Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets 10
(i) Tangible Assets 1,498,976 1,281,474
(ii) Intangible Assets 1,700,027 1,882,053
(iii) Capital Work-In-Progress 1,290.879 557,510
(b) Non-Current investments 14 117,900 50,240
(c¢) Long Term Loans and Advancos 15 175,480 175,597
{d) Other Non-Current Assets 16 843 891
4.784.106 3.947.765 |
(2) Current Assets
(a) Inventories 17 47855 36,740
(b) Trade Receivables 18 802,632 652,971
(c) Cash and Bank balances 19 633,599 238,341
(d) Short-Term Loans and Advances 15 119.829 408.363
1.603.915 1.336.41%
Total 6,388,021 5,284,180
Summary of Significant accounting policles and notes
to financial statement 1 To 48
Balance Sheet referred in our report of even date.
For ¥ ixun( able Net Co Ltd
For A.K. Tekriwal & Co, { N /;:
Chartered Accountants ’ /X
(Firm Registration No, - 3223§ '\l renddih )\l mar Agurwal '\r\ 1 Kimiar fain
_J,b\ Directon Director
A.K Tekriwal T
Parner S. Roy Chaudhury /\(u&%mm Singh
Membership No.-056362 C.EO V.o0F & A)
- I LA
Place - Kolkata o [ty
Date - 9th May 2016 Laxman S:}'q},h‘ Kaira

Company Secratory




INDIAN CABLE NET COMPANY LIMITED

Staternent of Prefit and Loss for the year ended 31* March 2016
) 000s
Particulars Notes | 31st Mar 2016 | 31st March 2015
I Revenue from Opermtions 20 3008981 2,605,161
11. Other Income 21 47.004 118.836
JI. Total Revenue (I+II) 3,056,075 2,723,997
IV Expenses
Purchase of Traded Goods 22 361,302 38,987
Decrease/(Increase) in inventories of traded goods 23 774 55
Operating Expenses 24 1,546,148 1,558,276
Employees Benefit expenses 25 92,476 100,860
Finance Cost 26 14,998 9,013
Depreciation and Amortisation Cost 27 465,565 451,604
Other Expenses 28 419.110 309,348 |
2,910,374 2,468,142
V. Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and extraordinary
items and tax I.Iv) 145,701 255,855
VI Exceptional items -
VILProfit/(Loss) before extraordinary items and tax (V.VI) 145,701 255,855
VI Extraordinary items - )
LX. Profit/().oss) before tax (VILVIE] 145,701 258 855
X Tax Expenses 49,641 130.262
(a) Current Tax 41,827 72,716 .
(+) MAT credit entitlement (19334 (42,8207
(b) Deferred Tax 28,441 90,959
(¢} Short / (Excess) Provision for earlier years (1,242 9408
XI Profit /(Loss) for the year ax-x) | 96,060 125,593
Earning per Share: (¥) [Nominal value of € 10/-] 35
(1) Basic 1.11 8.67
(2) Diluted 1.1 8.67
Summary of Significant accounting policies and notes 1Toas
to financial staterent

Statement of Profit & Loss referred in our report of even date.

For A K. Tekriwal & Co.

Koy Indian Cable Nei Co Lid
~ e i .
) o e i

Chartered Accountants Wb‘//’ [ h
(Firm Registration NO - 322352 E) Rutendrd Kuminr Agarwal Ani) Kaavar Jain
: A '\kl* Director Director
f AK Tekriwal WJ\,/
Partner ® S. Roy Chaudhury Atul Ktunar Singh
’ Membership No.-056362 \E{ CEO VP(F&A)
Place - Kolkata NSEELY A
Date - 9th May 2016 Laxtan Sipgh Kaira

Company Secratory




INDIAN CABLY NET COMPANY LIMITED

Cash Flow Statemment for yeur eaded 31" March 2016
® 00
PARTICULARS 31st Mar 2016 315t March 2015
A GasiUElow from Operning Astivities;
Net Profit before taxetion, exceptional ltem & prior period items 148,701 255855
Adjustment for - 3
Depreciation 465,565 451,604
Loss on sake/dispossl/decapitalisation of Fixed Assets . 208
Provision for Retirement Benefit 1910 4,088
Provision for STRs Churn 681 740
Liability no longer required written beck ( th ) (19,102) (45.171),
Provision for doubtful Debt & Advance - 50,399 90,318 N
Unrealised Foreign Exchange (Caln)/Loss (2.353) 34
Intarest Paid & Borrowlng cost 14,998 $.013
Pravision for Proposed Dividend - (6},
[nterest on Fixed Deposit/ IT Refund / Others (5.972) (6,243}
Opsrating profit before working capital changes 651,828 760,439
Change in working capital
Increase/(Docrease) in Short-term Advances taken from related party
Increase/(Decresse) (n Trade payables {56.359) (14.017)
Increase/(Decrease) in other current liabllities 625,163 (869.814)
Increase/(Decrease) in other long-term liabilities (2,667) (178)
Deacrease/ ( Inctease) in Trade receivable (200,060) (375.923)
Decrease/ { [ncrease) in Inventories (11.118)] (36.010)
Decrease/ { Increase) In long-term loans and advances given 31,591 8,377
Decrease/ { Increage) in short-term loans and advances glven 288,534 34,822
Decrease/ ( Increase) in ather current assets 0 57.111 i
Decrease/ ( Increase) in other non- curvent assets 47 (3.669)
Cash Generation from Opersting Activities hefore exceptional item 1,326,962 (440,861)
Exceptional ltem -

Cash Gensration from Operating Activities after exceptionsl item 1,326,962 (440,8¢1)
Net Prior Period Adjustmant . .
Cash Generatlon from Operating Activitles after Prior Period Item 1,326,962 (440,861)

Income Tax Paid ( inchuding TDS) (52,673)! (69.812)
Net Cash Generstion from operating Activities 1,274,289 (510,674)
B. Cushow From Investiog Astivites
i Purchase of Pixed Assets/ CWIP/Inchading Capital Adv (1,234,410) (337.403),
: Sale of Fixed Assets/Decapitalisation 479
Investment in Subsidiaries . (67,660), (30.060)
Interest Income 5972 6.243 .
Investment in FD/Term Deposit 9,873) (3%,362)
Net Cash deployed In Investing Activities (1,308,972) (399,103)
. G Gaghlaw Erom Fipancing Activitics:

1 | Interest Paid 114,998) ©.013)
! Borrewings Taken / (Repayment) 432,066 227,932
’ issue of Equity Share . 750,000

! Net Cash Generstion from Financing Activities 417,068 968,920
Net Increasc/(decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 385,383 59,143
Cash & Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the year 199,888 44,718
Cash & Cash Equivalent st the end of the year 538,243 199,858

Cesh & Cash Equivalent laclude As on J1st March 2016 As on 31st March 1§
Cash Balance 6742 3,456
Bank Balance 30,249 18,182
Cheque in Hand 543,261 160,212
Depasits - Free Maurity within 3 months ) 49911 18,037
Cash & Cash Equivalent Reported LLL%YKY 195,858
Notes: Previous veaes' figures are regrauped whegever necessery.
Cash Flow Staternent referred in our report of even dnte. ’ X-‘(m\\li;dinn Cable Net Co Ltd

l /\\R s

» rd ’
1 For A K. Tekriwal & Co. Al efivar Agarwa) Anil Kumer Jaio
Chanerexd Accountants

\.
pare

Phrecix
P (Fm Registration No. - 322852 E) * \
e
A K Teknwal AR ngh
Periner Vg
Membetship No. 056362 i
Place - Kolkala nE e Landian S:Elugh Kairs

Daie - 9th May 2016 Corpany Secruory
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Indian Cable Net Co. Ld. ( the company’ or TCNCL) was incorporated on 6th December, 1995 and Is engaged in the busi of distribution of
television channels through snalogue and digital cable distribution network, broadband services and other related services.
ICNCL is a Subsidiary of Siti Cable Network Ltd.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis of accounting following generally
accepted accounting principles in India (GAAP) and comply with the Accounting Standards as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
(*Act’) read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the provisions of the Act (to the extent notified).

The accounting policies adopted in the ion of financial st we i with those of previous year, unless otherwise mentioned, and are
explained below-

Summary of Significant Accounting Policles

8) Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requi I 0 make estimates and puons that affect the reported
amounts of essets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements. Actual results could differ from
those estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in current or future periods.

Frep

b) Fixed Assets and Depreciation
() Tangible Fixed assets and Capital Work in progress
Tangible Fixed assets are camied at cost less accumulated depreciation / amorusation and impairment losses, if any. The cost of fixed assets
comprises its purchase price netl of any trade discounts and rebates, any import duties and other taxcs (other than those subsequently
recoverable from the tax authoritics), any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset reedy for fts intended use, other incidental
expenses and interest on borrowings attributable to acquisition of qualifying fixed assets up to the date the asset is ready for its intended usc.
capital Work in progress comprises of the cost of fixed assets that are not yet ready for their intended use at the reporting date,

) Intangible Assets.
Intangible Assets acquired separately are mcasured on initial recognition at cost. Following initia] recognistion, intangible assets are carried at
cost less accumulated amortisation and accurnulated impairment losses, if any.
Gii) Depeglation and Amenisation
Depreclation on tangible assets Is provided on straight line method over the useful lives of assets estimated by the Management. Depreciation
for assets purchased / sold during the period Is proporonately charged. Leaschold land is amortized over the effective period of lease,
Intangible assets are Ised over their respective individual estimated useful lives on straight line basis, commencing from the date the asset
is available to the company for it's use. The detalls of estimated life for each category of asset are as follows:

Estimated  Residual Value

Asset useful fife based (As % of
on SLM Original Cost)
Buildings 60 years 5%
Computers and Data Processing Equipment ) 3 years 5%
Plant and Machinery 8 years 5%
Set Top Boxes 8 years 0%
VC Card . 6 years 0%
Fumiture and Fixtures 10 years 5%
Vehicles e 8 years 5%
Studio Equipments 13 years 5%
Office Equipments : S years 5%
Network Assets 10 years 0%
Goodwill 10 years 0%
¢) Leases

Leeses, where the lessoc effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased itern, are classified aa operating leases.
Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term,

ny i
Leases in which the company does not transfer substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the asset are classified as operating leases.
Assets subject to operating leases are included in fixed assets. Lease income on an operating lease is recognized in the statement of profit and loss on
monthy rental basis, whereever applicable over the legse term.




4)

€)

h)

Impairment of Axsets

The Carrying amount of the fixed assets and capital work in progress are reviewed at each balance sheet date in accordance with Accounting
Standard-28 on “Impairment of Assets” prescribed by the Companies (Accounting Standard) rules, 2006, to determine whether thers is any
indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the assets able are esu d at cach reporting date and impairment loss is

determine the recoversble amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the assots cartying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would heve been determined net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been recoghized.

Borrowing Costs

Interest and other costs incurred by the Compeny in connection with the borcowing of funds are recognized as an expense in the period in which they
are incurred, unless the borrowings are used for 8cquiring qualifying assets and activities that are necessary to prepare the qualifying assets for its
intended uge.

laventories

Inventories are valued as follows-

Stock in trade & Stores and spares velued at cost on weighied average method or et net realisable value whichever is Jower.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of busness, less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary
to make the sale.

Revenue Recogniting

Revenue iis recognized to the extent the company considers it realizable and financial benefit of the same shall flow to the company

() Subseription Income from Cable Service
Subseription Income from Cable Service (net of applicable taxes and duties) are recognized on accrual basis from the date of commencement of
supply at the signal injection potnts(s) of the customers as per schedule of rates.
In pursuance of the regulation of Telecom Regulatory Authority of India (TRAI), the company has implemented Digital Adressable (DAS) in
the notified arcas and accordingly subscription charges have been accounted in terms of said regulation.

() Income From Activation OF Services
Income from activatlon of digital cable services is recognised at the time of issue of Set Top Boxes o the Local Cable Operators and is net of
Activation Fee Refunded on Returned Set Top Boxes.

() Tocome from Broadband Services
Income from broadband services (net of applicable taxes and duties) is recongnised on time proportion basis.

(iv) Carrlage Invome
Carriage Income is recognized on accrual basis as evenly accruing over the temmn of the contract of carriage. However, where the formal
agreements are yet to be executed, the income from Carriage Services Is deferred dll the time the said agreements are formally executed,

(v)  Other Services
i) Income from insertion of advertisements is recognized on accrual basis from the date(s) of ingertion of advertisements based on the terms
specified in the release orders.
ii) Income from rendering technical services is recognized on accrual basis
iii)lncome from'dark fiber leasing i5 recognized on accrual basts as per terms of the respective contracts,

M) Lease Income
Lease income from supply of set top boxes is recongnised on accrual basis as per terms of agreement of Jease.

(vil) Sales of goods
Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have been passed to the buyer,
usually on delivery of the 800ds. The company collects sales taxes and value sdded taxes (VAT) on behalf of the governinent and, therefore,
these are not ic benefits flowing 10 the y. Hence, they are excluded from revenue.

P

Foreign Currency Transaction

Transaction in foreign currency is recorded at the rate of exchange prevailing on the transacion date(s). Transaction remaining unsettled, other than
those contracts covered under forward exchange contracts, is trsnslated at the rate prevailing at the end of the financial year. The exchange rate
difference arising there-from are adjusted in the Statement of Profit & Loss except in respect of fixed assets, where the exchange difference is
adjusted to the carrying amount of the respective asset.

Retirement and other employee henefits
The company's obligations towards various employee benefits have been recognized as follows:
(n) Short term benefits

i) Cost of lating comp d ab that are expected 1o be availed within a period of 12 months from the period end are recognized
when the employees render the service that increases their entitlement to future compensated absences. Cost is computed based on past trends
and is not discounted,
it) Cost of non lating p d absences is recognized when absences occur. Costs of other short term employee benefits are
recognized on accrual basis based on the terms of employment contract and other relevant compensation policies followed by the Company
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(%) Post employment bemefit
i) Monthly contributions 1o Provident funds which are defined contribution schemes are charged to Profit and Loss Account and deposited with
the Provident Fund authorities on a monthly basis.
i) In respect of grawity which is in the nature of non contributory defined benefit Plan, is administered by the Trustecs, Trusiees of the schems
have entrusted the adminlstration of the related fund to the Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC). The Company provides gratuity benefit

(c) Other Long term benefits

profit and loss account as income or expense

Termination benefit
Cost of termination benefis is recognized only when the company has a present obligation as a result of a past event, it §s probable that outflow
of resources will be required 10 settle such obligation and the amount of the obligation can be reliably estimated.

)

-

J) Taxation.
Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current Inocme Tax expense ls determined and provided in the accounts at the amount expected to
be puid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act 1961.

Deferred tax is recognized subject 10 the consideration of prudence, on Uming difference, being the difference batween taxable incomes and
accounting income that originate In one year and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent years. Deferved tax assets in respect of un-
absorbed depreciation and carry forward losses re not recognized unless there js virtual certainty that sufficlent future taxable income will be
available against which guch deferred tax assets can be realized,

k) Earnings Per Share

Basic eamings per share are computed using the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted eamings per share
are computed using the weighted average number of equity and dilutve equity equivalent ghares outstanding during the period, except where the
results would be and diludve, .

) Provisions
A provision is gnized when the pany has a present obligation as a result of Ppast event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
cconomic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and & reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not
discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required (o settle the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates
are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates,

m) Coutingent linbilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
One or more uncerwin future events beyond the control of the company or a present oblignjoq that is not récognized because jt is not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required 1o settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arjses in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that
cannot be recognized because j¢ <annot be measured reliably. The company does not recognize a contingeat liability but discloses jts existence in the
Ginancial statements. :

‘n) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash'at bank and in hand end short-term investments with an original
maturity of three months or less.

0) Segment Reporting

The company is & Mulu System Operator providing Cable Telovision Network Services, Broadhand Services and (xher Related services which is
considered as the only reportable segment, The company’s operations are based in Indfa.

B

ity

i
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4, Shares Capital

Particulars

31-Mar-16 3t-Mar-15
(®) 000s (€) 0008

Authorized Share Capital
88,010,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/ each
15270 Preferance Shares of ¥ 100/- each

Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid-Up Share Capital

8,64,01,070 Equity Shares of ¥10/- each

(Out of above 313,10,000 Nos of equity shares of T 10/- each alloted for
consideration other than cash in pursuant to the scheme of amalgamation

15270 Preference Shares of ¥100/- each
€15270 Nos of 6 % Non Cummulative Redemable Preference Shares of T100/-

alloted for consideration other than cash in pursuant to the scheme of
amalgamation,)
Total issued, subscribed and fully paid-up share capital

Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(A)(d) of Part I of Schedule III to the Companles Act, 2013

‘l]l&gum ‘Eﬂﬁ'ﬂ

880,100 880,100
1,527 1,527

864,011 864,011

1,527 1,527

865.538 865,538

3-Mar-16 31-Mar-15

Nos Rs. 000s Nos Rs. 000s
At the beginning of the perfod 86,401,070 864,011 10,091,070 100,911
Issued during the period — in pursuance of schcme of amalgamation - - 31,310,000 313,100
Issued during the period — other . - 45,000,000 450.000
Outstanding at the end of the year 86,401,070 864,011 86,401,070 864,011
(ii) Preferance Shares

31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15

Particulars Nos Rs. 000 Nos Rs, 000
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 15,270 1,527 -
Issued during the year in pursuance of scheme of Amalgamation - 15,270 1,527
Outstanding at the end of the year IQM 1,527 1:‘§70.00 - 1,527.00

0

Terms & rights guuched o Preferance Sharey
The 6% Non-cumulative Redeemable Preferance Sharcs shall be redeemed at Par on 10.02.2023.

Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(A)(e) of Part I of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013

The company has only one class of equity shares having par valuc of T 10 per share, Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.
In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of
all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(A)() of Part I of Schedule ITI to the Companies Act, 2013

Out of Equity shares issued by the Company, shares held by its holding company, ultimate holding company and their subsidiaries/ associates are as

below:
Particulars 31-Mar-16 31" March 2015
Nos. (%) 000s Nos, () (00
Fquity Shares
Holding Company -Siti Cable Network Limited 51831000 518,310 51831000 518,310
Subsidiary of Holding Company- Central Bombay Cable Network Limited 30000 300 30000 300
\ y/
-




INDIAN CABLE NET COMPANY LIMITED
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" Notes to finaincial statements for the vear ended 31" Mar 2016
Disclosure pursusnt 1o Note no. 6(AXg) of Purt I of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 (if more than 5%)

, Equity Shares
& Asat 317 Mar 2016 As at 31" March 2013
of Sharehold
Naoleors oaer ‘No. of Shares | % of Holding | No. of Shares % of
; i Hold

Siti Cable Network Limited, Holding Company 51831000 59.99 51831000 59.99
Anurag Chirimar 5236357 6.06 5236387 6.06
Sunil Nihalani 5454347 6.31 5454347 6.31
Suresh Sethiya 5451007 6.31 5451007 6.31
Tinkari Dutta 5244586 6.07 5244586 6.07
Zafar Igbal 5225596 6.05 5225596 6.05
Surendra Kumar Agarwal 5219377 6.04 5219377 6.04

5, Reserves & Surplus

31-Mur-16  31-Mar-15

Particulars ) (€) 000s (¥) 000s
Securities premium account

Balance as per the last financial statements 1,896,798 96,798
Add: Addition on share issued during the year - 1 800,000
Closing Balance 1,896,798 1,896,798

Surplus/ (deficit) In the statement of profit and loss
Balance as per last financial statements 446,131 346,560

Less: Transitional Depreciation adjusted as per Schedule - II of The Companics (26,017)
Act 2013, net of deferred tax of Rs. 13,397 thousands) .

Add : Profit for the year 96,060 125,593
Less: Proposed Dividend / Reversal (incd Corporate Dividend Tax) on 6 % Non p o

Cummulative Redemable Preference Shares . ®)
Net surplus in the statement of profit and loss 542.197 446,131
Total reserves and surplus 2,438,995 2342928

6. Long-term borrowings

31-Mar-16  31-Mar-15

Particutars () 000s () 0005

- From Banks 622,342 38,576
Buyer's creqit through: Kotak Maninara Bank (Secured Dy 1irst ana exclusive

charge on all existing and future current assets and unencumbered movable
fixed assets including the Set Top Boxes and also secured by the first and
exclusive equitable mortage on its land and building under construction at Plot
No.- XV/4, Block- EP & GP, Sector-V, Salt Lake, Kolkata-700091, pledge of
fixed deposit, beld in the name of the company and personal guaraniee of the

directors)
(The facility is repayable on expiry of 36 / 24 months from 1st drawdown
date)
Unsecored Loan
Loans and Advances From Relnated Parties
Holding company, Siti Cable Network Limited 502,900 502,900

(Repayable on demand after three years (PY One ycar) from the Balance Sheet date)

1,125,242 §41.476
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Notes (o (ingncial statemen 2 led MM,
7. Deferred tax asset /(Uabilities) (net)
31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15

> () 000s () bivs
Deferred tax Habitity
Fixed assets: Impact of difference between tax dep jon and dep ] aroor charged for
the financial reponing 186,293 143,325
Gross deferred tax Hability 186,293 143,325
Delerved tax aseet
Impact of expenditure charged {0 the statzment of profit and loss in the current year but allowed for tax
PurpOses ob pnyniem basls 849 229
Provision for doubcful detxs and advances 71,010 59,084
Other disallowances 1,981 -
Groes deforred tax mset P8 ) K 3
Net deferred tax asset/ (Habilities) 12a53) 53010

8. Other long-term liabilities

31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15

Particulars (%) 000s () 0008
Others
Advance from customers - 2,667
- 2,667
9. Provisions
Non- Current Current
331-Mar-16 31-Mor-15 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
Particulurs ) 000 %) 0005 10005 ___ (%) 0065
Provision for employee benelits
Cratwities 3,622 2,904 764 292
Leave Encashment 3,273 4,632 720 641
801 I TR YT
Other provisions
Provision for Churn STBs 7,548 6,866
Provision for Proposed Dividend (incl. Corporate Dividend tax) on 6 % Non B 6
Cummulative Redemable Preference Shares
. A 7,548 6,872
3,895 136 9,032 7,805
11. Shart-term borrowings
31-Mar-16  31-Mar-15
Particulars ) 0005 (%) 000s
Ot ngecured)
From a Body Corporate 3,000 3,000
TTTTTTTIS OW
12. Trude payables
(refer Note +42)
31-Mar-16  31-Mar-18
JParticulury (T) 0008 () 0008
Trade payables 415192 471,552
\“ 415,192 471,852
OO~
%QQ 7
) TY)/
4 [N
Certrl
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Q133

2139

18. Fixed Asects
Particsdars o Accumbstod Depreciation
Opouing Chening AdJmied Fuie Renarves Cvaing
[Xanapve Aty (ot Usdbet Lamer)
156 156 : 28
Pt nd Fuipmen 440,06 s12ms Ao 256433
Furniowe and Fisowes 573 17,80 s (1523
S22 3] 12 5590
247 8587 rast V-]
20069 UsH o 1503
nlosaa2 1297341 - 1695
Yook 8 1595988 1 g 140 37464 LISz
Comadol Aeots (Uasber Lot}
891y 919 7915
Sex Tap Box wder Leww 142,304 142304 104522
Towd 0 151213 191223 112737
Tooud o) L1707 2099364 | 37464 1299 309
Distribotion Kerwer Arsens 1537081 153708
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14, Non Current Investment

"No ] ¢ ] *Ma 6
13, Other current lfabili
31-Mar-16 31-Mar.13

Particulurs (%) 0008 (T) 0005

Other Habilities

Unearned Income 10,831 5877

Qthers
Advances from customers 30,212 11,782
Interest free deposits from Customers 53,242 24,536
Payable for Capital Goods 692,197 506,061
Payable for Contractual Liabilities 2,668 1,682
Temporary Overdraft 543,926 136,045
Interest Accured But Not Due ( Liabilities ) » 1,462 633
Statutory Liabilities 56,365 98,227
Current Maturities of Long Term Liabilities 18,770 172,824

1,409,674 957,666

31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
(T) 000s (%) 0003

Investment.in Subsidiary (Unquoted, Trade) -

4523016 Nos (PY '3521016 Nos.) of Equity Share of Siti Maurya Cable nct Pvt Ltd (FVRs, 10/-) 80,300 50,240
10000 Nos (PY ‘NIL) of Equity Share of Indinet Services Pvt Lid (FV Rs. 10/-) 100 -
125000 Nos (PY 'NIL) of Equity Shure of Axom Communications and Cable TV Pvt Ltd (FV Rs. 10/-) 37.500
117,900 50,240
15, Loans and Advances (ReferNote - 42)
Non-current Current
31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15 3-Muar-16  31-Mapr-1§
Particulars (%) 0005 (%) 000s (T) 000s () 000
a. Securlty Deposits .
Unsecured, coosidered good 13,749 7,601 50
b, Loans and sdvances to related purties*®
Unsecured, considered good . 12,640 44614
Doubtful 93 924
Less: Provision for doubtful loans and advances - (93) (924)
€ Other loans wnd advances
Unsecured, considered good
Prepaid Expansas . . 8.574 4,549
Mat Credit Entitlement 622205 42,820
Advance locome Tax ( Net of Provisions) 80,127 §7,794 .
Balances with Statutory / Govt awthorities-
« Income Tax Refundable 5.982 16.225
« Amusemeat Tax Authority 650 650 . -
- Service tax authority - - 68,89] 41,740
- Sales tax authority 11,436 7,601 . .
Loan & Advance to Staff 766 433 3,163 2499
Advance to other - 38.698 . 300,000
Advance to Suppliens 565 3n4 26,561 14911
Doubtful Advances to Suppliers - 735
Less: Provision for doubtful advances - . - 735)
175,480 175,597 119,829 408,363
h Qﬁ e
1\ » ~
(

/cﬁ@ﬁ, |
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31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15

Particulary ) 000s (€) 000y
** Private Company in which director/s is/are a member/s
Axom Communications & Cable Pvt. Lud. (Subsidiary Company) 12538 12535
Siti Stughbhum Cable Network Co P.Ld 93 76
Siti Royal Heritage Comnumications Pvt Lid - 848
Indinet Service Privats Limited (Subsidiary Company) 104 -
51t Maurya Cabie Net Pwt. Lid. (Subsidiary Company) . 32079
Total : 12,733 48538
16, Other Assets
Non-curreat Curreat
31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15 31-Mar-16  31-Mar-15
Particulars ® 0005 (%) 000s (0) 000s ) 0005
Non - Cument Bank Balances 843 891 - -
843 891 0
843 891 - 0

17. Inventories (valued at lower of cost and net realizable value)

M-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
(X) 000s (1) 0004

Stores and spares

18. Trade receivables
{refer Not No. 42)

47,858 36,740

47 458 38,740

Particulars

3t-Mar-16  31.Mar-15
(%) 0008 (T) 0005

Trade receivables outstanding for period exceedin

Secured, consldered good
Unsecured, considered good
Unsecured, coasidered doubeful
Lesa: Provision for doubiful debts

Orher Receivables

Secured, coustdersd good
Unsecured, considered good
Unsecured, considered doubtfut
Less: Provision for doubtfut dehns

Trade Recelvables includes-

8 $ix months from the date they arc due for payment

64,955 74389
208,777 158,049
(209,771 (158.049)
64,955 74,389
137,677 578,582
4,901 5,398
(4.901) (5.398)
737,677 578,582
802,632 652,971

31-Mar-16  31-Mar.15
(%) 000s (T) 000s

Ruea from Subsidiacy Company
Siti Maurya Cable Net Pvt. Ld,

Axom Communications & Cable Pvt. Lud,

Due from Pri

vale Compapy,
Stti Darshan Cable Net Co, Private Limited

Smart Vinimey Private Uimited

Siti Royal Heritage Cable Net Co, Private Limited

Siti Vision Digial Media Private Lirndeed

148,095 49,771
21,641 18,458
13,631 14,593

1,364 417
3,699 2,749
1,986
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19, Cash and bank balances
Non-curvemt Current
31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
Particulsrs (®) 000s (%) 0003 () 000s () K00
Cashand cush equivakents : \
Balances with banks: k
— On current accounts 30,249 18,152
— Deposita with original maturity of less than three mooths 4991 18,037
Chequey/ drafis on hand 543261 160,212
Cash in hand 6,742 3,456
585,243 199,858
Other bank balances
- Deposits with origioal matusity for more than 3 months but less than 12 months . 48,356 38,483
— Margin money deposit (plodge againss bank gourantees) 843 891 -
843 891 43,356 38,483
Amount disclosed under nonsurTent assels (843) (891)
20. Revenue from operations
FY 201516 FY 2014-18
Particulars; (¥) 000s (2) 000s
Revenne (rom operntions
Sale of products (net of returns)
STBs ané Others 381,224 40,662
381224 40,662
Sale of servicss
Subscription Income 1,418,428 1,466.638
Income from Internet Services - 1.628
Activation Charges 231324 98,344
Carriage Income 663,735 720,733
2,317483 2,287,343
Other opersting revenut R
Tncome from Lewsing & Network Msiptenance 53,393 53,597
Other Nerworking Income 118,427 179,178
Advetisement [ncome 113,141 29,158
Miscellaneous Income 25313 15229
310274 271,55
008 381 H05.1
21. Other Income
FY 2018-16 FY 2014-18
Particulars @) 000s (T) 0003
Tnterest on
Bank deposits 4783 3524
Income Tax Refund 1.189 2,719
Tntesest on Other 5,582 -
Provisions no longer required w/back 135 .
Usbilities Written back ( Net) 18,367 45171
Business Suppor Income 14,990 64,683
Realisation of Scrap Sales 741 709
Miscellensous Incoms 07 2,031
47,894 118836
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22. Purchase of Traded Guoods

Particulars

FY 201516
{T) 1005

FY 201418

() 000s

STBa and Oxher

23, (Increase) decrease in inventories

161,302

38987

361302

38.987

FY 2018-1¢ FY 2014-18
2 (T) NOBs (T) 0003
Inventatics at the boginning of the year - Traded goods 1.140 1,198
Inventories at the end of the year - Traded goods 366 1,140
{inoresse Vdecrease 774 55
24. Operating Expenses
FY 201516 FY 2014-15
Particulars () 000s (¥ 000s
Management Clurges 150.75%0 -
Pay channel Expenses 658,191 774,644
Carriage Sharing Chargoes 28,5658 73,018
Lease Rentsl & Right 1o Usage Charge 51.498 44,086
Bandwidth Cost 16.556 14,256
Program Production Expenses 16.081 8,625
Other Operations] Expenscs 52.263 36,431
Commission Charges and fncentives 572274 607,220
1,546,148 1,558,276
25. Employee benefits expenses
FY 2015-16 FY 201418
Particulars (%) 0003 (T) 000s
(a) Salaries and hmuvcs 77.242 80,258
(b) Contributions to -
(i) Provident fund 4,051 4,268
(i) ES! fund 433 670
(1if) LWF fund 3 3
(c) Gratulty fund contributions 1,818 4,616
(d) Staff welfare expenses 8,930 10,545
92,476 100,460
26. Finance costs
FY 201%1¢ FY 201418
Particulars (T) D00s (¥) 000s
Interest oa lste payment of Swututory Dues 6,226 4,343
Interest to Banks 3,236 633
Other Borrowing Cost & Bank Charges 5,536 4037
14,998 9013
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" No s for the vear ended 31* Mar 2016
27. Depreciation and amortization expense
FY 2013-16 FY 2014-15
Particulars (%) 0003 (%) 000s
Depreciatioa of tsngiblo sssets Refes NotsNo. - 10) 238,682 231,514
Amortization of intangible aasets (Refer Note No. - 10) 226,883 220,090
465,365 452,604
28, Other expenses
FY 2018-16 FY 2014-15
Particalsrs (¥) 000s ) 000s
Rent i 15,763 14.389
Rates and Taxes 3,335 944
Communication Expenses 7584 4,793
Repairs and Maintenance
- Plant & Machipery 25810 30.359
- Othens 9,920 7743
Ekectricity Expeoses & Waier Charges 13,422 15,929
Legal, Professional and Coosuktancy Charges 31,630 24,610
Printing and Stationeries 1,724 1,615
Service Charges 56,733 43,667
Travelling snd Conveyance Expenses A 11862 13,923
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation loss {net) 5269 9,640
Vehicle Exponses 13,606 15,584
Insurance expenses 214 189
Miscellancous Expenses 9.050 6,965
Loss on Salc / Discard / Write off of Assets (net) 458 9,507
Bad Debts Written Off 10,651 -
Provision for Chum STBs 681 740
Adverdsement and Publicity Expenses 42358 2932
Rebate and Discount 138,356 -
Baok charges 1,728 399
Provision for Doubtful Advances 19 924
Provision for Doubtful Debts 50280 89,394
Businces nnd Sakcs Promution 6,684 15,104
~419,110 309,348
29. Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent ot provided for)
‘As at 31 Mar 2016  As at 31 March 2018
Particulare (%) 000s ) 000s
(1) Comtingent LisbUlties
(a) Claims againyt the company oot acknowlodged as debs # 41512 68,658
(b) Guarantses ## 666 666
(¢) Other money for which the company is contiogently iable - 2489
42,179 71.814
(1)) Comomitaments
(a) Bt d amount of iniog to be d on capital account snd ot provided for 103.784 381,691
103,784 381,691
142 943 4%3.50%
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Notes to financlal statements for the vear ended 31" Mac 2016

# Include ¥5,483 (PY ¥ 6132) thousand towards amusement tax demand against the company for financial year 2007-08 to 2009-10. The
company has filed appeal with Commissioner of Agricultural Income Tax, West Bengal. These demands are raised for the difference in
amount which is 5% on amount billed by the company on cable operator towards monthly subscription during a financial year and amount
of collection received in respect of the same during the said period,

# Include INIL (PY T41700) thousand towards demand against the company for the financial year 2011-12 arising from the order of Sr.
Joint Commissioner, Commercial Taxes, West Bengal passed in the course of special audit conducted in respect of F.Y, 2011-12. The
company bas filed appeal with the additional commissioner of sales tax.

# Including ¥ 9085 (PY T 9085) thousand towards Service Tax demand relating to the F.Y.2006-07 to 2011-12. The said demand has been
raised in respect of rental of set top boxes and reversal of service tax on adjusiment of dishonored chéques. For 2. 8920 thousands
company ha preferred appeal with Commissioner of Service Tax (A), and for €.165 thousands reply for showcause has been filed with
Additional Commissioner of Service Tax. The Company has been advised that no service tax is leviable on afforsaid transactions.

# Including ¥ 3600 (PY INIL) thousand towards interest & penalty demand against late payment of amusement tax during FY 2013-14.

Total demand against Interest & Penalty is of ¥4357 & 23600 respectively, Provision taken in books amounting to ¥. 4357 thousand

against Interest.

# Includes ¥ 20084 ( PY ¥11741) thousand on account of entry tax on import of STB and other networking materials into west bengal.

The west Bengal government levied entry tax vide ‘West Bengal Tax on entry of goods into local arcas Act 2012". The operation of the

Act was w.e.f. 1st Apr-2012. The validity of the this levy has been challenged by the company in the Honorable Calcutta High Court by a

writ petition, on the belief that the levy is unconstitutional and is thus unsustainable. The company is hopeful of getting a favourable

order.

# Includes ¥629 (PY NIL) thousand against a money suit filed by M/s Ten Dot Net Cable Pvt. Ltd. for recovery of alleged dues against a

work contract allegedly done for the company,

# Includes ¥ 2632 (PY ¥ NIL) on account of demand received from District Megistrate Noida for Entertainment Tax on actvation /

installation charges of STB's in UP

## For counter bank guarantees in respect of outstanding bank guarantees & FD pledged 666 thousands (PY R 666 thousands)

In addition, the company is subject to legal proceeding and claims, which have arisen in the ordinary course of business. The company's
gement does not r bly expect that there legal action, when ultimately concluded and determined, will have a material and

adverse effect on the company's result of operation or financial conditions.
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30. During the ycah

India (GOD) w.ef. 15t Jan 2016 During the year,
3, However, the subscription billing in the DAS-3

31. The Company has not received

the Digital Addressable System (“DAS") has become

016

operational in phase-3 notified areas in terms of mandate of Government Of

the company has carned T 157211 thousand from activation of digital cable TV service in DAS-

area continues 10 be on Analogue¢ basis in the \ransitional peciod.

intimation from vendors regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development

Act 2006 and hence disclosures relating 10 amount unpaid as on 115t Mar 2016 together with interest paid or payable under this Act have not

been given.

32. Value of imports calculated on CTF basis

31-Mur-16 31-Mar-15
Particulers (® 000s (T) 000s
Consumables 5,615 2976
Capital Goods 942,243 53,711
947,858 56,688
3. Expenditure in foreign currency .
31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
Particnlars (¥) 000s (T) 000s
Interest 1,440 633
Annual Maintenance Charges 6,992 4,976
Licence Fees 586 645
Travelling & Conveyance 47 228
9,066 6,482
34. At the year end, unhedged foreign currency exposures are s follows:
Ason 31/03/2016 (In  Ason IU3/2018 (In
000s) 000s)
Particulars n lncPomign InT 1 Foreign C
wrency AR
Advance to Vendor (in USD) 19,133 289 3,686 59 .
Advance to Employees (in Yen) - - 101 10
Buyer's Credit (in Usn) 642,574 9,699 212,033 3,383
Paysble o Vendor (in USD) 251,367 3,794 - .
15, Earning Per Share (EPS)
The following reflects the profit and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:
31.Mar-16 31-Mar-15
(¥) 0008 (¥) 0008
Total operations for the year before prior period
Profit/ (loss) after tax after priof period items 96,060 125,593
Add/(less): Prior Period Items ( .
Net profit/ (loes) before prior period for calculation of basic EPS 96,060 125,593
Net profit before prior period items as above 96,060 125,593
Net profit/ (loss) for calculation of diluted EPS 96,060 125,593
Total operations for the year after prior period
Profit/ (loss) after tax after prior period items 96,060 125,593
Net profit for calculation of bask EPS 96,060 125,593
Net profit 63 above after prior period items 96,060 125,593
Net profit/ (loss) for calculation of dlluted EPS 96,060 125,593

s




! ‘ No.(00s) No.(000s)

Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating basic EPS 86,401 14,482
Weighted average number of eq. shares in calculating diluted EPS 86,401 14,482
Earnings Per Share In INR (Nominal Value per equity shares € 10V-)
are Pe 08

Basic Earning Per Share 1.11 8.67

Dituted Earning Per Share 1.11 8.67
After Prigr Period Iems

Basic Eamning Per Share 111 8.67

Diluted Earning Per Share 111 8.67

36. (i) The detail of employee benefit for the period in respect of gratuity which is funded defined benefit plan is as under:
a. Component of employer expense

(¥) 000s (%) 000s
PARTICULARS As on 31s Mar 2016 As on 31st March 2015
Current Service Cost 1,611 1.423
Tnterest on defined benefit obligation | 623 403
Expected Return on plan assets 417) (257)
Net Accrual losses/(gains) recognized in the year 283 955
Past Service Cost - -
Total Included in employer benefit 2,100 2,523
Actual Return on plan asscts 417 257
b. Net Asset / (Liability) recognized in the balance sheet as at 31st March 2016
(%) 0008 (%) 000s
PARTICULARS As on 31st Mar 2016 As on 31st March 2015
Present Value of Funded Obligation 9,931 7,791
Fair Value of Plan Assets 5.545 4,595
Net Liability 4,386 3,196
Amount in Balance Sheet R
Liability 4,386 3,196
Asscts
Net Liability 4,386 3,196
¢. Reconciliation of Benefit Obligation & Plan Assets for the Period ended:
(T) 000s () 000s
PARTICULARS | As on 31st Mar 2016 [ As on 318t March 2015
Change in Defined Renefit Oblipation
Opening Defined Benefit Obligation 7,191 5,033
Current Service Cost 1,611 1,423
Interest Cost  ~ . 623 403
Actuarial Losses / (Gain) (63) 955
Past Service Cost ) -
Benefits Paid (30) (22)
Closing Defined Benefit Oligation 9,931 7,791
Change in Fair Value of Ascets
Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets 4,595 3,463
Fund converted old scheme 282
Bxpected Retyrn on Plan Assets 417 257
Actuarial Gain / (Losscs) (346)

. Contribution by Employcr 628 897
Benefits Paid (30, (22)
Closing Fair Value on Plan Assets 5,545 4,595
Expected Employer Contribution Next Year 700 900

d. Asset Information of Plan Assets
Category of Assets As on 31st Mar 2016 As on 31at March 2015
Insurer Managed Fund 100% 100%

M@& .
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(i) The Defined Benefi; Obligation of compensated absence jn respect of Privilege Leave

is ¥5,098 thousand (P.Y 5,272 thousand),
(i) Actuarial Ass

umntions
“Cl !:.0 :NO‘ Assets
Ns«mum Rate (p.a.)
N cted rate of return on Assets

As on 3]st March 2015
8.00

885 taking into consideration of inflation, seniority, promotion and
37. The Commercial Tax authorities, Government of West Bengal, by an order day

effect from April 2, 1997, o the C

ed June 9, 2003, sought to impose sales tax, wi
Ompany’s income from cable

The Company has filed an application before g
that the aforesaid order be set asige, The Hon'ble West

th retrospective
TV services,

e Hon'ble Wegt
15, 2003, seeking, inter alia,

Bengal Taxafion

38

As on 315t
March 2016
Leage Payment for the Year

Minimum Legse Payment Nog later than 1 year

Minimum [eqqe Payment [yter than 1

()]

Depreciation
charged to P/

Gil)  Stgnificant leasing arrang

2. No covenant for conting,
b. The company hag |egg,

cmentg
enl rent




40.

"4l

42.

43.

45

46.

47.

s S Ml A

There is no amount due to any Small Scale Industrial Undertakings as at March 31, 2016.

The Company has beent using SMS software Zr systém) provided by Siti Cable Nerwork Limited (SCNL). No provision for expenses has been
made in the books for the said services received from SCNL since the Company does not foreses any liability in this regard,

Balances of Loans & Advances, Trade Reccivables, Trade Payables, and other assets & Jiabilities are subject 10 confirmation.

The Company has constituted Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Commitiee 10 prescribe CSR policies and its implementation as per the
section 135 of Companies Act, 2013. The CSR policy has been approved by the Committee and the Board of Directors and the same is already
uploaded in the Company's website. The total amount (0 be spent under the CSR for the EY. 2015-16 is to the extent of T 38.31 lakhs
(previous year 2 23.25 lakhs). However, the company have spent 22 Lakhs.

. In the opinion of the Board of Directors the current assets, 10ans and advances shown in the Balance Sheet as on 31st Mar’ 2016 are

considered good and fully recoverable, except otherwise stated and provision for all known Habilities has been made in the accounts.

During the year undet review the Company has acquired 50% of the Equity Shares Capital of Axom Communications & Cable TV Pwt. Lid.
(Axom) for @ total consideration of Rs. 47500 thousand. The Company has simultaneously acquircd control over the composition of the Board of
Directors of Axom, By virtue of the above acquisition Axom has become a subsidiary of the company w.c.f 31st March 2016.

In terms of the order dated 28th April 2015 of TDSAT in Appeal Nos. 1(C)of 2014, 2(C ) of 2014, 3(C)of 2014, 4(C ) of 2014, 5(C) of 2014
and 6(C) of 2014 have passed order to set aside the amendments in the *Principal Tariff Order’ The Supreme Court 3lso upheld the judgraent
passed by the TDSAT on the amendments (o *Principal Tariff Order’ by order dated 4th August 2015, With reference to the said order the
Company has reduced content cost by an amount of Rs. 4.96 Crores on cost payable to STAR INDIA PVT.LTD. & TAJ TELEVISION TNDIA
PVT. LTD. The amount has been credited to pay channel expenses under Schedule No. 24 "Opersling Expenses" of Notes t0 Accounts.

Related Party Disclosore
List of parties where control Exists
a. Holding Company
+ Siti Cable Network Limited
b. Fellow Subsidiary Compenles
. Siticable Broadband South Limited .
. Central Bombay Cable Network Limited
. Wire & Wireless Tisai Satellite Pvt Ltd
. Master Channel Community Network Pvt, Lid
. Siti Jai Maa Durgee Communications Pvt. L
_ Siti Bhatia Network Entertainment P.Ltd.
_ siti Krishna Digital Media Pwt. Ltd.
. Sid Jony Digital Cable Network Pvt, Ltd.
_ Siti Guatur Digital Network Pt Ld.
. Sith Raction Digital Pvt.Lid.
. Siti Jind Digital Media Communications Pvt. Ld
. Siti Global Pvt. Ltd.
. Siti Broadband Services Pwvt. Lud.
. Siti Kranal Digital Media Network Pwt. Ltd.
., Siri Digital Network Bvt. Ld.
 Siti Chhattisgarh Multimedia Pvt. Ltd.
. Siti Vision Digital Media Private Limited
¢, Subsidiary Compuny -
. Siti Maurya Cable Net Pvt. Ltd
. Indinet Service Pvt, Ltd (W B.F 19 Aug 2015)
. Axom Communications & Cable Pyt. Ltd (W.ER 31 Mar 2016)
d. Entlities with Common Coatrol
. Sitl Darshan Cable Net Co, Private Limited
. Siti Royal Heritage Cable Net Co, Private Limited
. Siti Singbhum Cable Net Company Pvt. Lud.
e. Entities with Significant Tnfluence
« Calcutia Communication LLP
« Purvi Communications LLP




Y. Entities in which Directors Interested

+ Smurt Vinimay Private Limited -

« Statt Solution Private Limited

« Gurukripa Comlink Private Limited

« Haridwar Traders Private Limited

« Maxpro Tracon Private Limited

g Key Mansgerial Persoonel
« Mr. Soumen Roy Choudhury Manager
o Mr. Laxman Singh Khaira Company Secretary
Transactions with related partles.
(D) 000s

Sitl Darshan Cable Net Co. | Siti Royal Heritage Cable Net
(P) Ltd. (®) Ltd.
FY 15-16 FY 1415 FY 15-16 FY 1415 FY1516 | FY14IS
Expense puid by (3.969) 8.605 (4) 32
Expenses paid on behelf of 296 - 5560 (4,770) 102 (525)
Payment for purchase of
material and services 401,528 (19,195)
Purchase of material &
Services (308.861) 72,031

Expenses Reimburshed to

Partlculars Siti Cable Network Limited

Sales of service and materials 103,134 (161,012) 36,469 (36,152) (1.069)

Expenses Reimburshed by (221) 2.850 (5.556) 5,073 121

» Equity Contribution . (750,000
Payment received for sales of
services/other recoveries (103,134) 153.470 (37.431) 29,664 1,135

Advances refuned to/ given

Liabilities Taken over by . 223.465

Assets Taken over by o (43,430)
Outstanding at the end of (1,016,320 (1,105,092) 13,631 14,593 3.699 3597

Transactions with related parties, (T) 000s
Calcutta Communication Purvi Communications Sitl Vision Digital Media Pvt

Fyrticalers . LLP LLP Lud

FY 15-16 FY 14:18 FY 15-16 FY 1418 FY 1516 FY 14-15

Expense paid by

Expenses pald on behalf of

ayment for purchase of
%Efljﬁd and services
rchasc of matenal &
Services

Equity Acquisition

178 ]

Expenses Reimburshed to

Sales of service and materials 1,986

Expenses Reimburshed by

Payment received for sales of
services/other recoveries

Equity Contribution in Cash

(178)

Advances refuned tof given

- | Assets Taken over by

Uutslanding si the end of
|vear (295) (298) (40) (40) 1986 -

(295) (40)
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Tiansactions with related patt

() 000s '

Particulars

Smart Vinimay Private
limited

Sits Maurya Cable Net Pvt.
Ltd. \

FY 1516 Y1415

FY 15-16 FY 1415

e
FY 15-16

Sitl Singhbhum Cable Net Co.

(P) Lid.
FY 1418

5

B S

saxnense paid by
Expenses paid on behalf of

65,825 (1,958)

Payment for purchase of
material and services

221 (103)

==

(7,034)

17 (26)

Purchase of material &
Services

(1.97%) 282

79,039

Equity Acquisition

(30,060) 30,060

Expenses Reimburshed to

Sales of service and materials

4,500 (638)

253373 (164,098)

e

Fxpenses Relmburshed by

(65,823) 235

Payment received for sales of
servipeslov.hcr recoveries

(1,806) 63

(156,968) 49,259 \

Bquity Contribution in Cash

Advances refuned to/ given

|

Dutstanding at the end of
year

1,340 395

148,095 [ 81,850

E
—
)

|

Transactions with related parties.

(¥) 0004

(®) 000s

@) 000s

Particulars

Indinet Service Pvt Dld‘}

Statt Solutlon Pvt Ltd

FY 15-16 FY 14-15

FY 15.16 FY 14.18

FY 15-16 | FY 141

Expense paid by

Expenses paid on behalf of

Gurukripa Comlink Pvt L
5 \

|
|
1
\

Payment for purchase of
materiel and services

(184)

Purchase of material &
Services

|

(E:uily Acquisition

o |

Expenses Reimburshed to

ales of service and materials

'71

Expenses Reimburshed by

Payment received for sales of
services/other recoveries

rE;uity Contribution in Cash

Advance Refund to/given

Assets Taken over by

Advance Refund to/given

Outstanding at the end of
year




~Transactions with velated parties.

(X) 000s

(€) 000s

Particulars

Haridwar Traders Pvt Ltd

Maxpro Tracon Pvt Ltd

Sitl Broadband Services Pvt Ltd

FY 15-16 FY 14-15

FY 1516 FY 14-15

FY 15-16 FY M4-18

Expense paid by

Expenses paid on behalf of

Payment for purchase of
material and services

Purchase of material &
Services

Equity Acquisition

Expenses Reimburshed to

Sales of service and materials

84.766

Expenses Reimburshed by

Payment recelved for sales of
services/other recoveries

(105.713)

Equity Contribution in Cash

Advance Refund to/given

{20,000)

(15,0000

Assets Taken over by

Advance Refund to/given

20,000

15,000

Outstanding at the end of
year

(20,947)

Transactions with reluted parties.

®) 000s

Particulars

Axom Communications &
Cable Pvt. Ltd.

FY 15-16 FY 14.15

Expense paid by

Expenses paid on behalf of

Payment for purchase of
material and services

Purchase of material &
Services

Equity Acqulsiytion

Expenses Reimburshed to

Sales of service and materials_

106,156

Expenses Reimburshed by

Payment received for sales of
services/other recoveries

(101,783

Equity Contribution in Cash

Advance Refund to/given

Assets Taken over by

Advance Refund to/given

Outstanding at the end of
year




key manngerial persoot

~
b, Transaction with
FY14-13

FY15-16

od wherever necessary and are not strictacly comparable with the current years

48 Previous year's figures have been regrouped 3 and/of TEAITRNES
figures in view of' (he accounting ¢ eftect of amatgarnation {n the current yeik.

Notes to aecounts referred in our report of even date. Xzﬁan Cable Net Co L
ForA.K.Tekdwd&Co wj,\\% W ; \ x‘ Ij""v\
Chartered Accounten rn\ wrmar Awwul Anil Kumar Jain
(Fion Regjetration No 32239§) CIOT Director

AX Tekriwal §. Roy Chaudhury Atul Kgniwr Singh
pannes CEO VPF&A)
Membership No.-056362 ‘ ﬁ
Ko s
Place - Kolkata u)mayﬁﬁiﬁ\ Kalra
Company Secratory

Date - 9th May 2016
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